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COUNCIL MEETING NOTICE and AGENDA
WEDNESDAY, AUGUST 5, 2009
9:00 A.M. OR SOON THEREAFTER
COUNCIL CHAMBERS
Historic County Building
4396 Rice Street, Room 201
Lihu‘e, Kaua‘i, Hawai‘i
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MEETING CALLED TO ORDER. o i’
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ROLL CALL. _OO; {3
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APPROVAL OF AGENDA.

MINUTES of the following meetings of the Council:

Public Hearing of July 22, 2009 re: Bill No. 2319
COMMUNICATIONS:

C 2009-264 Communication

C 2009-265

C 2009-266 Communication

Director
transmitting for Council information the Perio
Statement of Revenues as of Ma
Estimated and Actual,
Encumbrances,

(06/30/2009) from the Director of Planning,
transmitting the Planning Commission’s automatic approval in
accordance to Section 8-22.5(a) of amendments contained in ZA-2009-8
(Proposed Draft Bill No. 2298) due to their inability

to reach a majority
vote. (See Proposed Draft Bill No. 2298)

Communication (07/03/2009) from the Chief of the Building Division,
Department of Public Works, transmitting for Council information, the
Building Permit Information Reports for June 2009 that includes the
following:

1) Building Permit Processing Report

2) Building Permit Estimated Value of Plans Summary
3) Building Permits Tracking Report

4)

Building Permits Status

(07/08/2009) from the

of Finance,
d 11 Financial Reports —
y 31, 2009. (Statement of Revenues-

Statement of Expenditures and
Revenue Report (Listing),

and Detail Budget
Report on file in the County Clerk’s Office.)
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C 2009-267

C 2009-268

C 2009-269

C 2009-270

C 2009-271

C 2009-272

C 2009-273

Communication (07/16/2009) from Councilmember Tim Bynum,
requesting Council Chair’s rationale for denying his travel request.

Communication (07/22/2009) from Councilmember Derek S.K.
Kawakami, transmitting for Council consideration, a resolution to
honor “Uncle” Macarthur Dela Cruz, who recently passed away, by
naming the Kekaha beach park “Macarthur Park.” (See Resolution
No. 2009-49)

Communication (07/24/2009) from Councilmembers Tim Bynum and
Lani T. Kawahara, transmitting for Council consideration, a resolution
to amend Rule 10(c) by clarifying that the placement of any proposed
bill or resolution on the agenda is not a matter of discretion with the
Chair or Vice Chair to grant or deny, but merely administrative in
nature. (See Resolution No. 2009-50)

Communication (07/24/2009) from Harold Matsunaga, requesting
agenda time to speak to the Council regarding long-term affordable
rental tax matter.

Communication (07/21/2009) from the Prosecuting Attorney,

requesting Council approval to:

1) Apply for, receive, and expend Federal Funds in the amount of
$44,831 for the Prosecuting Attorney’s Office and the Kaua‘i
Police Department.

The funding received will be expended on equipment (DVD player,

video camera, Laser Jet Printer, Color Laser Printer, and a television)

and training for the Office of the Prosecuting Attorney. Funds will also
be used for the Kaua‘ Police Department (K-PAL equipment). Grant
funds will be utilized to commence the programs on October 1, 2009 to

September 30, 2012.

Request (07/24/2009) from the Office of the County Attorney for
authorization to expend additional funds up to $35,000 for Contract
No. 7909 to engage special counsel to represent the Planning
Department of the County of Kauai in the lawsuit, County of Kauai vs.
Lady Ann Cruises, Inc., et al., Civ. No. 09-1-0165 (Fifth Circuit Court),
which arose out of Planning Department of the County of Kaua‘i vs.
Patricia W. & Michael G. Sheehan, Sr. , Permit Numbers: Special
Management Area Use; Permit SMA (U) 87-8; Use Permit U-87-32;
Special Permit SP-87-9; Class IV Zoning Permit Z-IV-87-40 (The
Planning Commission of the County of Kaua‘, State of Hawaii) and
related matters.

Request ~ (07/30/2009) from the Office of the County Attorney for
authorization to expend up to $90,000 from the special counsel account
to engage bond counsel to advise the County with legal and technical
advice on bond matters.
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C 2009-202

C 2009-274

Communication (05/08/2009) from the Housing Director, requesting
Council approval to decline the repurchase of Unit No. 602, Hookena at
Puhi, located at 2080 Manawalea Street, Lihu‘e, Kaua¥,
Hawai‘i, 96766, and provide the owner with a one-year waiver of the
resale restriction. (Deferred 07/22/2009)

Communication (07/30/2009) from Council Chair Bill “Kaipo” Asing,
requesting agenda time to inform Councilmembers on recent changes
made in the following areas of Council procedures:

1) Councilmembers’ access to the agenda.

2) Placement of public documents, (including meeting

minutes) on the County’s website.
3) Timely circulation of Council documents; and
4) Access to information by the public and Councilmembers.

LEGAL DOCUMENT:

C 2009-275

C 2009-276

Communication (07/08/2009) from the County Engineer, transmitting
for Council approval to secure a construction right-of-entry and utility
easement at the Department of Land and Natural Resources parcel for
the purpose of the installation of a 12” waterline that will supply water
service to the Kealia Fire Station for which construction will begin in
August 2009 as follows:
¢ Grant of Perpetual, Non-Exclusive Easement to the County of
Kaua'i, Department of Water Supply for Waterline Purposes,
and Issuance of a Right-of-Entry Permit, Kapa‘a, Kawaihau,
Kaua‘i, Tax Map Key: (4) 4-6-14:111; and
e To indemnify, defend, and hold the State of Hawaif,
Department of Land & Natural Resources harmless.

Communication (07/28/2009) from the Director of Parks & Recreation,
transmitting for Council approval to secure a shared-use path property
adjustment agreement at the Lae Nani Condominium parcel to
relocate the existing public sidewalk on private land to be adjacent and
part of the shared-use path as follows:

e Property Adjustment Agreement by and between the Association
of Apartment Owners of Lae Nani, Inc., a Hawai‘i Nonprofit
Corporation, and the County of Kaua, portion of Tax Map Key
No. (4) 4-3-02:10, containing an area of approximately 3,600
square feet.

RESOLUTIONS:

Resolution No. 2009-48, RESOLUTION TO ESTABLISH A SPECIAL
ADVISORY COMMITTEE TO REVIEW AND RECOMMEND AMENDMENTS TO
THE RULES OF THE COUNTY COUNCIL OF THE COUNTY OF KAUAI
(Deferred 07/22/2009)
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Resolution No. 2009-49, RESOLUTION NAMING THE KEKAHA BEACH
PARK “MACARTHUR PARK” IN HONOR OF “UNCLE” MACARTHUR DELA
CRUZ

Resolution No. 2009-50, RESOLUTION AMENDING RESOLUTION
NO. 2009-02, RELATING TO ADOPTING RULES OF THE COUNCIL OF THE
COUNTY OF KAUAT FOR THE ORGANIZATION OF COMMITTEES AND THE
TRANSACTION OF BUSINESS

BILLS FOR FIRST READING:

Proposed Draft Bill No. 2298 — A BILL FOR AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND
CHAPTER 8, KAUAT COUNTY CODE 1987, AS AMENDED, RELATING TO THE
COMPREHENSIVE ZONING ORDINANCE AND SINGLE-FAMILY TRANSIENT
VACATION RENTALS (Referred to the Planning Commission on
January 14, 2009)

EXECUTIVE SESSION: Pursuant to Haw. Rev. Stat. (“H.R.S.”) §92-7(a), the
Council may, when deemed necessary, hold an executive session on any agenda
item without written public notice if the executive session was not anticipated in
advance. Any such executive session shall be held pursuant to H.R.S. §92-4,
H.R.S. §92-5(a), and Kaua‘i County Charter §3.07E. (Confidential reports on file in
the County Attorney’s Office and/or the County Clerk’s Office. Discussions held in
Executive Session are closed to the public.)

ES-393 Pursuant to Haw.Rev.Stat. §§92-4 and 92-5(a)(4), (6) and (8), and
Kaua‘l County Charter section 3.07(E), the purpose of this executive
session is to provide the Council a briefing on County of Kaua‘i vs.
Lady Ann Cruises, Inc., et al., Civ. No. 09-1-0165 (Fifth Circuit Court),
a lawsuit which arose out of Planning Department of the County of
Kaua'i vs. Patricia W. & Michael G. Sheehan, Sr. Permit Numbers:
Special Management Area Use; Permit SMA (U) 87-8; Use Permit
U-87-32; Special Permit SP-87-9; Class IV Zoning Permit Z-IV-87-40,
(Planning Commission of the County of Kaua‘i, State of Hawai) and
related matters. This briefing and consultation involves consideration
of the powers, duties, privileges, immunities and/or liabilities of the
Council and the County as they relate to this agenda item.

ADJOURNMENT.

NOTE: SPECIAL ACCOMMODATIONS AND SIGN LANGUAGE
INTERPRETER AND INTERPRETERS FOR NON-ENGLISH
SPEAKING PERSONS ARE AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST FIVE (5)
DAYS PRIOR TO THE MEETING DATE, TO THE COUNTY CLERK,
4396 RICE STREET, ROOM 206, LIHU‘E, KAUA'L.

TELEPHONE NO. 241-6371.




FROM:

SUBJECT:

DATE:

MEMORANDUM_Qg L -9 Mo 42

C@UHT\{ U ven
Honorable Chairperson Bill “Kaipo” Asing and Members of the Kauai
COLlnty Council

Ian K. Costa, Planning Director @
Bernard P. Carvalho Jr., Mayor

Zoning Amendments ZA-2009-9

Bill 2298 to amend Chapter 8 of the Kaua’i County Code as Amended
related to the Comprehensive Zoning Ordinance and Single Family
Transient Vacation Rentals. N

6/30/2009

The Planning Commission, at its meeting held on June 23" 2009, failed to reach a majority
vote regarding ZA-2009-8 and so in accordance with Section 8-22.5(a) which states “Failure
by the Planning Conmmission to report within the sixty (60) day period specified in this Section or within a
period as may be agreed upon shall be an approval of the proposed amendment by the Planning Commission
and shall be reported to the Council by the Planning Direcror,” ZA-2009-8 (Bill 2298) is deemed
automatically approved and transmitted to Council

Transmitted herewith are the following

1. Proposed ordinance

2. Staff reports covering the amendment requests

3, Transcripts and testimonies from the hearing

Requirements regarding the Council’s consideration of the amendments are set forth in
Section 8-22 of the Kauai County Code, 1987

(7004 %Y



COUNTY OF KAUA‘1
PLANNING DEPARTMENT
LIHU‘E, KAUA‘I

STAFF REPORT — SUPPLEMENT 1

DEADLINES: Transmittal Date January 15" 2009
Hearing Date April 28" 2009
Hearing Close May 12 2009
Action Deadline July 11" 2009

June 23" 2009 - Meeting

PROJECT: ZA-2009-9

APPLICANT: Kaua’i County Council

Additional Findings

The Public Hearing was held and the staff report for the project referenced was transmitted to
the Planning Commission on April 28", 2009. One member of the public testified as to the
history of the bill and its intent at the first hearing and no testimony was heard at the continued
hearing, however over 50 pieces of written testimony in support of the-legislation were received
and the hearing was closed on May 12", 2009.

The General Plan policy on Agricultural lands should be considered alongside the policy
statement on alternative visitor accommodations.

5.2.1 Policy

(a) Lands included within the Agriculture designation shall be predominantly used for or held
in reserve to be used in the future for agricultural activities. These activities include the
breeding, planting, nourishing and caring for, gathering, and processing of any animal or plant
organism, including aquatic animals and plants, for the purpose of producing food or material
for non-food products, the commercial growing of flowers or other ornamental plants; the

commercial growing of forest products, and the commercial breeding and caring for domestic
animals and pets.

(b) The primary intent of the Agriculture designation is to conserve land and water resources in
order to.

(1) insure an excellent resource base for existing and potential agricultural uses;

(2) assure a sufficient supply of land available, for sale or lease at a cost that is
economically feasible for agricultural enterprise; and

(3) promote and preserve open agricultural lands as a key element of Kaua'i’s rural
character and lifestyle, essential to its image as “The Garden Island” and to the
continued viability and development of Kaua'i’s visitor industry.

D.1.
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(¢) In administering zoning and subdivision regulations, the County shall seek to preserve
important agricultural lands. Important agricultural lands include those designated “A” or
“B" by the Land Study Bureau evaluation or “Prime” or “Unique” by the Agricultural Lands
of Importance State of Hawai'i evaluation; provided that these ratings shall be superseded at
such time as the State of Hawai’i officially maps and designates Important Agricultural Lands,
as mandated in the State Constitution.

(d) Lands designated Agriculture shall include: important agricultural lands, lands in active
agricultural use; lands with potential for agriculture, silviculture or aquaculture; and other
lands not suited for urban development because of location, topography, economy of public
services, or other purpose related to general health, safety and welfare.

(e) The secondary intent of the Agriculture designation is to provide an opportunity for Kaua’i
citizens to reside in an agricultural community An “agricultural community” is an area that has
both agricultural uses and residences. Typically, an agricultural community is established
through subdivision of land and provision of roads and potable water service. Agricultural
communities are generally located in outlying areas, do not have convenient access to County
Jacilities, and may not receive the full range or highest level of County services such as are
available to residential communities, towns, and urban centers.

() The primary intent of the Agriculture designation shall take precedence over the secondary
intent.

(g) To implement the Agriculture designation, specific controls on the subdivision and
alteration of designated lands shall be formulated to prevent the dissipation of agricultural
potential, the loss of rural character, and the dispersal of residential and other urban uses.

(h) The following principles shall be applied in the development of an agricultural community:

(1) maintain irrigation works and easements where feasible and beneficial to existing or
potential agricultural uses within the site or downstream,; and

(2) preserve wetlands and sireams and provide a riparian environment to prevent land
disturbance and to filter runoff.

The purpose of Ordinance 864 should also be noted in considering this amendment.

“The purpose of this bill is to restore a balance between primary residences and single-family
transient vacation rentals by: 1) requiring registration of vacation rentals or nonconforming
use certificates and setting standards for all vacation rentals, 2) explicitly prohibiting new
single-family vacation rentals outside visitor destination areas (multi-family vacation rentals
are already so prohibited), and 3) identifying and allowing nonconforming uses where single-
Jamily vacation rentals have been operating lawfully prior to approval of this bill.”

Evaluation:

The bill proposes the use of “enforcement agreements” for Transient Vacation Rental (TVR)
operations on lands within the State Land Use District Agriculture with the intent of allowing

ZA-2009-9; Staff Report supplement 1
Bill 2298.

2
6/9/09 0’70 0 &I /M(//



them to continue operation while the County completes the Important Agricultural Lands (IAL)
study. The bill dictates that the enforcement agreement would not diminish existing rights,
create new rights, and automatically terminate upon enactment of ordinance designating
Important Agricultural Lands or the owner has obtained a special permit under HRS Section
205-6 or March 15th, 2011, whichever comes first.

The proposal of using enforcement agreements presents several issues of concern. The Planning
Department has used enforcement agreements prior, however these are selective cases, in which
the Department was knowledgeable and inadvertently approved a permit and/or construction
which resulted in a violation. Enforcement agreements should not be thought of as a blanket
tool in place of actual zoning ordinance, long range planning, and permitting, nor a vehicle for
circumventing the County’s responsibility to administer the law.

The enforcement agreements issued in place of an NCU will present what amounts to, in terms
of administration, an additional permit given following relative to NCUs:

* Although the department has received only 41 applications for TVRs on Ag land, the
fifty pieces of testimony received on this item indicate that there are more operations
than have applied.

Over five hundred applications were received for NCUs

Those which received approval will need to be renewed by July 31st

Those that were denied will need enforcement follow up

Both the denials and approvals are subject to appeal and appeals have been received by
the department. _

The enforcement agreement would defer any action against the TVR operator until such time as
new zoning and regulation relative to the Important Ag Lands study is recognized. The
assumption is that at the time the study is complete the TVR owner who cannot continue to
operate will be willingly compliant to cease operations. However the testimony speaks mostly
to allowing the operations on Ag land with no mention of the cessation at any time.

Both the existing ordinance 864, Section 8-17.10(d)(2), and the bill, Section 8-17.10 (e) (2&3),
acknowledge the Special Permit under HRS 205 as a legitimate vehicle to allow TVR operations
on agricultural land. The granting of a Special Permit would allow for appropriate evaluation of
each operation under the standards of HRS 205 and a reasonable chance for TVR operators to
legitimatize their operation to the laws in place today.

Conclusion

The enforcement agreement is not an appropriate tool for a broad land use policy decision such
as this. The decision to allow or not allow TVRs on SLUD Ag land should be made through a
positive acknowledgment through ordinance and proper evaluation through permitting
procedures. Any TVR which is allowed to continue operation on SLUD Ag land should bear
the burden of proof that they are an acceptable use in accordance with HRS 205.

ZA-2009-9; Staff Report supplement 1
Bill 2298.
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As both the bill and existing ordinance acknowledge the Special Permit as a legitimate method
to permit TVRs on ag land, that process should be utilized and standards created to permit the
operations. Testimony received indicates that TVR operators wish to permanently legitimize
their operations, not receive a two year stay.

At the same time the State and County laws governing agricultural land must be respected. Ifa
TVR operation is granted a Special Permit, it must be recognized that the Special Permit is
conditional and granted on the laws that exist today. Changes in the law, including designation
of IAL would warrant a re-evaluation of the permit. The two year time frame for designation of
IAL would allow TVR operators sufficient time to follow the progress of the study and prepare
for any changes necessary in their operation to conform with IAL rules.

If a Special Permit is to be granted it must be made clear that this is only to allow existing
operations a fair chance to legitimize their operations and not permit new operations. This
would be consistent with the stated County goals of allowing lawful prior uses to continue and
not allowing new single family vacation rentals outside the VDA. At the same time it must not
be construed that a Special Permit warrants granting solely because a TVR operation was in
existence prior to the enactment of Ordinance 864. TVR Operations on SLUD Ag should be
required to meet both the test of granting an NCU and a Special Permit, each according to their
related standards, to continue operation legitimately.

Reccomendation

Based on the foregoing it is recommended to deny ZA-2009-9 and propose alternate legislation
that allows existing TVRs on State Land Use District Agriculture Land to obtain a Special
Permit at the discretion of the Planning Commission or LUC as is appropriate and to obtain an
NCU in accordance with Section 8-17.10 of the Kaua’i County Code. Proposed legislation
should also give appropriate time for existing TVR operations to prepare application and for the
Department to process the applications through the Commission.

7 r o4

By MA
(e ALY

Deputy Director

Approved ) /"52—511 \ LA v )

Ian K. Costa

Director

ZA-2009-9; Staff Report supplement 1
Bill 2298.
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SUBJECT TO CHANGE

COUNTY OF KAUA‘I
PLANNING DEPARTMENT
LIHU‘E, KAUA‘I

STAFF REPORT — SUPPLEMENT 2

DEADLINES: Transmittal Date January 15% 2009
Hearing Date April 28" 2009
Hearing Close May 12 2009
Action Deadline July 11" 2009
June 23™ 2009 - Meeting
PROJECT: ZA-2009-9
APPLICANT: Kaua’i County Council

v

Additional Findings \n p oN
P\

At the July 11™ meeting staff recommended denial of the bill and requested a deferral to work
on an alternative language to the bill. The alternative legislation has been prepared following
the staff evaluation, conclusion and recommendation given at the June 9™ hearing.

The proposed alternative language has been reviewed by the County Attorney and can be
considered as an amendment to Bill 2298.

Evaluation:

The Department’s alternate proposal to Bill 2298 will require operators of existing Transient
Vacation Rentals within the State Land Use Agriculture district be given one year to apply for
and receive both a Non-Conforming Use Certificate and a Special Permit within one year of the
effective date of the ordinance, during which time they will be allowed to continue operation.
The operator will be required to meet the standards of each permit and the Special Permit will
be re-evaluated at the time the County institutes regulation relative to Agricultural lands of
importance. TVR operations on Ag land that met the prior standard of Construction prior to
July of 1976 will still be honored as holding a valid Non-Conforming Use Certificate.

The proposed changes are attached in bill form.

Conclusion and Recommendation

To be consistent with County procedure it is recommended that Bill 2298 be amended as
attached and recommended for approval to County Council.

P.\.

(ot v JUN 23 2009
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ORDINANCE NO. BILL NO.2298

A BILL FOR AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND CHAPTER 8
OF THE KAUA’I COUNTY CODE 1987, AS AMENDED,
RELATING TO THE COMPREHENSIVE ZONING ORDINANCE

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE COUNTY OF KAUA’IL, STATE OF
HAWATL:

SECTION 1. Findings and Purpose.

The Council of the County of Kaua’i hereby finds that recent unprecedented
events have caused major upheaval in the national and world economy, producing a
significant reduction in visitor arrivals to Kaua’i and a negative impact on Kaua’i’s
economy, small businesses and families. These events include volatile oil prices and the
financial disaster caused by the subprime mortgage crisis and failure of long standing
financial institutions. In a briefing of the County Council on October 1, 2008, Kaua’i
Visitor Bureau Executive Director Sue Kanoho reported that Kaua’i Visitors Bureau and
the Hawai’i Tourism Authority are now focusing on visitors who CAN come to Kaua’i,
as opposed to those who WANT to come. Some of the visitors who can come to Kaua’i
want to stay in single family transient vacation rentals in rural settings.

The Council finds that Ordinance No. 864, the law regulating single family
vacation rentals, passed by the County Council and signed into law by Mayor Bryan
Baptiste on March 7, 2008, was necessary to stop the uncontrolled proliferation of single
family transient vacation rentals outside Visitor Destination Areas (VDAs). However, in
accordance with the General Plan policy statements relating to Agriculture Lands (5.2.1),
to Alternate Visitor Accommodations (4.2.8.2) and to Agro-tourism (4.2.5) it is
reasonable to permit existing TVR operations within the State Land Use District
Agriculture subject to the TVR operation proving their compatibility with Hawai’i
Revised Statutes, Section 205, through the Special Permit process.

The purpose of this bill is to provide a process for operators of Transient Vacation
Rentals within the State Land Use District Agriculture a process to legitimize their
operation by complying with the existing regulations governing agricultural land and the
County ordinance governing transient vacation rentals.

SECTION 2. Section 8-17, Kaua’i County Code 1987, as amended, is hereby
amended by adding or amending the following definitions to read as follows:

Sec. 8 - 17.10 Nonconforming Use Certificates for Single-Family Vacation Rentals

(a) The purpose of this section is to provide a process to identify and register
those single family transient vacation rentals as nonconforming uses which have been in
lawful use prior to the effective date of this Ordinance and to allow them to continue
subject to obtaining a nonconforming use certificate as provided by this Section.

(b) The owner, operator or proprietor of any single-family transient vacation
rental which is operating outside of a Visitor Destination Area on the effective date of

1
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this ordinance shall by March 30, 2009, obtain a nonconforming use certificate for single
family vacation rentals.

(c) No nonconforming use certificate shall be issued by the Planning Director
unless the use as a single-family transient vacation rental is a legal use under the
Comprehensive Zoning Ordinance, and the applicant provides a sworn affidavit and
demonstrates to the satisfaction of the Planning Director that a dwelling unit was being
used as a transient vacation rental on an ongoing basis prior to the effective date of this
ordinance and was in compliance with all State and County land use and planning laws,
including but not limited to, HRS[.] Chapter 205, the Comprehensive Zoning Ordinance,
Special Management Area, Flood Plain Management and Shoreline Setback laws at the
effective date of this ordinance, up to and including, the time of application for a
nonconforming use certificate. The Planning Director, in making the decision, shall take
into consideration, among other things, the following guidelines:

(D The applicant had a State of Hawai’i General excise tax license
and transient accommodations tax license for the purpose of the lawful operation
of single-family transient vacation rentals for a period long enough to demonstrate
actual payment of taxes.-

(2)  That prior to the effective date of this ordinance, applicant had
deposits for reservations by transient guests in exchange for compensation for use
of subject property as a vacation rental.

(3)  That applicant had transient guests occupy subject property in
exchange for compensation prior to the effective date of this ordinance, with a
pattern of consistency that evidences an ongoing and lawful enterprise.

(d) Pursuant to HRS Chapter 205, no nonconforming use certificate shall be
issued for any single-family transient vacation rental located on land designated
“Agricultural” by State law, unless:

(D) It was built prior to June 4, 1976. or

2) [The Applicant has a special permit under Hawai’i Revised
Statutes, Section 205.6 which specifically permits a vacation rental and the permit
was secured prior to the enactment of this ordinance.] The vacation rental has first
received a Special Permit pursuant to Hawai’i Revised Statutes, Section 205-6,
subject to the following conditions:

(A)  Applications for both an NCU and Special Permit shall be
made within one vear of effective date of this Ordinance during which
time the TVR may continue operation.

(B)  Any Special Permit granted under this Article shall be
subject to re-evaluation or revocation as necessary upon identification of
Kaua’i’s agricultural lands of importance to the State pursuant to HRS
Chapter 205 Part I1T or identification of agricultural lands of importance to
the County and adoption of ordinance(s) regulating said lands.

(3)  Inaccordance with provision (g) of this section Non Conforming
Use Certificates shall be granted by the Planning Commission.

(064 Plotf



(4)  Applications for both the Non Conforming Use certificate and
Special Permit may be heard concurrently by the Commission but the standards
for each shall be applied separately.

(e) The owner, operator, or proprietor shall have the burden of proof in
establishing that the use is properly nonconforming based on the following
documentation which shall be provided to the Planning Director as evidence of a

‘nonconforming use: records of occupancy and tax documents, including all relevant State
of Hawai’i general excise tax filings, all relevant transient accommodations tax filings,
federal and/or State of Hawai’i income tax returns for the relevant time period,
reservation lists, and receipts showing payment. Other reliable information may also be
provided. Based on the evidence submitted, the Planning Director shall determine
whether to issue a nonconforming use certificate for the single-family transient vacation
rental.

® The Planning Director shall make available to the public at the Planning
Department counter and on the County of Kaua’i website a list of all completed
applications for non-conforming use certificates. Applications deemed completed shall
concurrently be made available to the public. All applications shall be made available no
later than March 2, 2009. Copies of applications shall also be made available to the
public as public information, as provided by Haw. Rev. Stat. Chapter 92F (the Uniform
Information Practices Act). Such list shall include the names of the applicants and the tax
map key number of the parcels which are the subject of the applications. The Planning
Department shall physically inspect every single-family transient vacation rental prior to
a non-conforming use certificate being issued. No non-conforming use certificate shall be
issued without a physical inspection.

The Planning Commission shall promulgate administrative rules prior to the July
31, 2009 application deadline for annual renewal of nonconforming use certificates for
single-family vacation rentals required by Section 8-17.10 (h) to allow members of the
public to contest the re-issuance of any nonconforming use permit based on complaints
related to the loss of quiet enjoyment or transgressions of visitor industry standard ‘rules
of occupancy,’ as well as non-compliance with all State and County land use or planning
laws. As part of the 2009 annual certificate renewal process, the Planning Commission
shall also develop a standardized list of requirements and information entitled ‘For the
Safety and Comfort of You and Your Neighbors’ for use as prescribed in Section 8-17.8

(®)-G)

(g) Failure to apply for a nonconforming use certificate by October 15, 2008
or failure to obtain a nonconforming use certificate by March 30, 2009 shall mean that
the alleged nonconforming use is not a bona fide nonconforming use, and it shall be
treated as an unlawful use, unless the applicant demonstrates to the satisfaction of the
Planning Commission that the alleged transient vacation rental use meets the criteria
under Section 8-17.10(c) and (d). The Planning Director shall prepare an application form
which shall be available to the public by March 30, 2008.

(h) The owner or lessee who has obtained a nonconforming use certificate
under this section shall apply to renew the nonconforming use certificate by July 31 for
every year.
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(D Each application to renew shall include proof that:

(A)  There is in effect a State of Hawai’i general excise tax
license and transient accommodations tax license for the Nonconforming
use.

(B)  Notwithstanding any other ordinance or rule to the
contrary, the use has been ongoing, with a presumption that if the
nonconforming use has occurred less than a total of thirty (30) days, said
use has been abandoned, and

(C)  That at the time of renewal the dwelling unit was in
compliance with all State and County land use or planning laws,
including, but not limited to, HRS Chapter 205, the Comprehensive
Zoning Ordinance. Shoreline Management Area, Flood Plain
Management, and Shoreline Setback laws.

(2)  Failure to meet these conditions will result in the denial of the
application for renewal of the nonconforming use certificates.

3) Applicant shall nay a renewal fee of One Hundred Fifty Dollars
($150.00) which shall be deposited into the County General Fund.

SECTION 3. Ordinance material to be repealed is bracketed. New ordinance
material is underscored. When revising, compiling, or printing this ordinance for
inclusion in the Kaua’i County Code 1987, the brackets, bracketed material, and
underscoring shall not be included.

SECTION 4. If any provision of this ordinance or the application thereof to any
person, persons, or circumstances is held invalid, the invalidity does not affect the other
provisions or applications of this ordinance which can be given effect without the invalid
provision or application, and to this end, the provisions of this ordinance are severable.

SECTION 5. This ordinance shall take effect upon its approval.
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COUNTY OF KAUA‘I

PLANNING DEPARTMENT
LIHU‘E, KAUA‘I
STAFF REPORT

DEADLINES: Transmittal Date January 152009

Hearing Date April 28" 2009

Continuations

Action Deadline 60 Days After Close of Hearing
PROJECT: ZA-2009-9
APPLICANT: Kaua’i County Council

I. ACTIONS REQUIRED:

A public hearing and approval by Commission is required for any zoning amendment prior to
transmittal to Council for final action.

II. AMMENDMENT DESCRIPTION
Bill # 224% adds provisions and procedures to temporarily allow Transient Vacation Rental
(TVR) opérations on State Land Use District (SLUD) Agriculture

IILLEGAL REQUIREMENTS
Notification was printed in the Garden Island on April 13, 2009 and Agenda posted on April

22" 2008.

History

Ordinance #436 became effective on September 22" 1982 and designated the Visitor Destination
Areas. Ordinance #436 allowed time share units, time share plans and transient vacation rentals
which at the time were defined as “rentals in a multi-unit building for visitors...” within the Visitor
Destination Areas as well as in Commercial and Resort Zonings. Agricultural Lands were not
included in the Visitor Destination Area.

The 2000 General Plan recognized a need to deal with Alternative Visitor Accommodations under
the following section:
“4.2.8.2 Alternative Visitor Accommodations

(a) The County of Kaua'i shall recognize alternative visitor accommodations,
such as B&Bs, vacation ventals, inns, cabins, and retreat centers.

(b) The County shall enact clear standards and permit processes for regulating
alternative visitor accommodation structures and operations in Residential, Agriculture,
Open, and Resort zoning districts.
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(c) County development standards and permit processes shall be scaled to the size
and potential impact of the use.

(d) Permitting processes should consider the cumulative impact that a large
concentration of alternative visitor units can have on a residential neighborhood.”

The 2000 General Plan also discusses agriculture-based tourism under Section 4.2.5, which reads:

ZA-2009-9; Staff Report
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“4.2.5 Alternative Visitor Programs and Facilities

The Hawai’i Tourism Authority has adopted a strategy to develop programs based on special
themes, including agriculture, culture, education, health and wellness, nature, sports, and
science and technology. The intent is to broaden the range of experiences and activities
offered to visitors, cultivate niche markets, and create entrepreneurial opportunities. The
UTA has provided product development grants for freshwater fishing, technology-related
activities, and various other product concepts that could benefit Kaua’i.

The Draft Tourism Strategic Plan (TSP) also advocates allowing alternative visitor
accommodations with agricultural lands, as one part of a strategy for supporting
agriculture-based tourism. The concept is that visitors could enjoy an agricultural setting,
providing revenue to enable the landowner to maintain large land areas in less profitable
agricultural use. Small country inns, for example, are popular in many rural areas on the
mainland. The TSP notes that “Agri-Tourism” can be bundled with other themes, such as
Ecotourism and Health & Wellness Tourism.

Visitor activities are in fact expanding in number and variety, typically using private,
agriculture-zoned lands. Examples include various commercial hiking and bicycling tours,
horseback tours, and van tours to special sites such as Kilohana Crater. A “Sugar Corridor”
tour explores the history and culture of the sugar industry on the West Side.

In addition, several organizations and individuals have e the need for zoning regulations that
would allow visitor accommodations as part of a retreat center, horse ranch, health and
wellness center, lodge, country inn, or other small scale activity related complex. These ideas
were raised both in the General Plan Planning District meetings and at the 1998 Future
Fair. Such facilities are generally located outside of visitor destination areas. The Koke’e
Lodge (12 units) and Kahili Mountain Park (29 units) are examples of small-scale
accommodations that are located far from urban resort areas.

Ideas expressed by community members include the following:

*  Kaua’i’s Association of the Healing Arts promoted the concept of retreat centers offering
health and we programs. Such centers would be created as small self-contained pockets
within agricultural lands, secluded from major roads and developed areas. They would
have lodging units, meeting facilities, and food service facilities.

*  Another concept calls for a conference/retreat center set within a hardwood tree farm
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Jarm and managed forest. The two activities would be mutually supporting: The retreat
center would provide cash revenues to support forest maturation, while the forest would
provide an ideal setting for a visitor experience. Such a center is envisioned to have the
Jull complement of facilities — lodging units, meeting rooms, and food service facilities.

*  One proposal calls for an educational center with camping facilities and a minimum
number of buildings. Such a center would provide educational programs about the
natural history of Kaua’i.

* A4 less formal concept is for a “country inn” located in a secluded area, which might offer
agriculture- and nature-based activities but not a full daily program. Visitors could
choose a country inn as an alternative to hotel resort condominium accommodations.

One group submitted a petition with 805 signatures supporting “Environmental,
Education, Cultural, Arts, Wellness and Retreat Centers.” The petition calls on the
County to revise U Comprehensive Zoning Ordinance to “facilitate the establishment of
such constructive centers” in the Open and Agriculture zoning districts.

These concepts have several elements in common:

*  Offering unique tourism experiences that are based around health and wellness and
education.

*  Occupying a secluded site, not visible from the highway.

* Providing lodging and food service. Presumably, the center would be sell sufficient and
would not require County water, sewer or refuse collection services.

*  Using revenue-producing inns or retreat centers to support the retention o surrounding
lands in active agricultural use or simply as open space.

The chief obstacle to such facilities, as noted by all the proponents, is the existing land use
regulations - particularly the State regulations. Under the State Land Use Law (HRS Chapter
205), such uses are not allowed the State Agriculture District. The State law controls County
zoning in the Agriculture District.

If the State law and the County CZO were amended to allow such facilities in the Agriculture
District, they would need to specify development standards and a permitting process.
Development standards should address the following:

*  Maximum size of the facility in terms of floor area and/or visitor beds or lodging units.

* Location and Impacts, including visibility from public roads and buffering from
neighboring land uses.

* Linkage to preservation of agricultural lands, activities, and/or natural/open space
Sfeatures.

* Adequate water, sewer and other facilities.
ZA-2009-9; Staff Report 3
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*  Access via an adequate public road.

*  Such facilities should require a discretionary permit from the Planning Commission, with
a public hearing.”

It should be noted that the General Plan recognizes that “such uses” are not allowed in the State
Agriculture District and concludes that the establishment of such facilities should require a
discretionary permit from the Planning Commission with a public hearing.

A study By Helbert Hastert and Fee on Single Family Vacation Rentals and Bed And Breakfast
Homes was completed in July 2005. The study cited HRS 205-6(a), which reads:

Subject to this section, the county planning commission may permit certain unusual
and reasonable uses within agricultural and rural districts other than those for which
the district is classified. Any person who desires to use the person's land within an
agricultural or rural district other than for an agricultural or rural use, as the case
may be, may petition the planning commission of the county within which the person's
land is located for permission to use the person's land in the manner desired. Each
county may establish the appropriate fee for processing the special permit petition.
Copies of the special permit petition shall be forwarded to the land use commission,
the office of planning, and the department of agriculture for their review and
comment.

to conclude that the Planning Commission or Land Use Commission could allow Transient Vacation
Rentals to be established within the State Land Use District Agriculture. The report had a series of
recommendations to recognize established TVRS, but these did not distinguish between the State
Land Use Districts in recognizing those operations.

Ordinance #864 was adopted by the Council on February 30M2008 and signed into law on March 7%

2008. The original ordinance, sent by the Planning Commission as ZA- 2006-7, also did not
distinguish between State Land Use Districts for the issuance of Non-Conforming Use certificate.

ZAs 2009-2&3 were passed by the Commission on Oct. 28" 2008 and adopted by the Council as
Ordinance #876 on January 14™ 2009. The ordinance added requirements for rules on appeals and
posting of applications, but did not address TVRs on SLUD Ag.

The related ordinances are attached.

Draft Ordinance Form

With prior bills Commissioners have requested to see the proposed changes of the bill within the
entire section of the CZO. Article 17, with amendments from Ordinance 876 incorporated into the
text, follows with the additions underlined and in bold and the deletions in strikethrough.

ZA-2009-9; Staff Report 4
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CORY

EXCERPT
KAUA‘I PLANNING COMMISSION
PUBLIC HEARING

A continued public hearing of the Planning Commission of the County of Kaua‘i was
held on June 23, 2009, in the Lihu‘e Civic Center, Mo‘ikeha Building, Meeting Room
2A-2B. The following Commissioners were present:

Mr. Herman Texeria
Mr., Caven Raco
Ms. Camilla Matsumoto
Mr. James Nishida
Ms. Paula Morikami

Absent and excused
Mr. Hartwell Blake
Mr. Jan Kimura

Chair, James Nishida opened this docket at 1:50 p.m. and the following excerpt,
in effect, ensued:

Zoning Amendment ZA-2009-9, Bill No. 2298 — A bil] to amend Chapter 8 of
Kauai County Code 1987, as amended, relating to the Comprehensive Zoning Ordinance
and the allowance of Single Family Transient Vacation Rental Units on State Land Use
District Agriculture land through enforcement agreements in effect until such time as the
County designates Important Agriculture Lands in accordance to Hawaii Revised Statutes
205 = Kauai County Council, [Hearing continued 4/28/09, closed 5/12/09, action

deferred 6/9/09,

Deputy Direct Imai Aiu: Thank you chair. I would like to apologize that the
report was not included in your original packet however hopefully it was distributed in
time for you to take a look at it.

Mr. Aiu read staff report and department recommendation (on file).
Chair: Questions for Imai? Can I get 2 motion to receive the staff report?
Ms. Morikami: So moved.

Ms. Matsumoto: Second.

Chair: All those in favor say aye, opposed, motion carried.

On motion made by Paula Morikami and seconded by Camilla Matsumoto,
to receive staff report, motion carried unanimously by voice vote.

Chair: Do we have a sign up sheet, Danie]l Hempy.

Mr. Daniel Hempy: Good aftemoon, my name is Dan Hempy. I am an attomey
with the law firm of Hempy and Meyers. We represent KAV A which is the Kauai
Alternative Vacation Accommodation Association who asked us to look at 864 and get
involved as appropriate. In any event as I understand it the issue today generally
speaking is whether the Conimission will recommend to the Council that enforcement of
864 on Ag. lands is delayed while people apply for Use permits and possibly while the
ordinance is reassessed. And I just wanted to testify that we support the measure before
the Commission today but only to the extent that it’s better than doing nothing and just
implementing 864. I have sent a letter to Mr. Jung last week explaining my client’s
position on 864 and why we believe it is flawed and ultimately would be unenforceable.
But in any event I will make that available to anybody who wants it. I brought lots of
copies of that but I don’t think that is specifically before the Commission today so I just
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wanted to again put our position on the record today that we are in favor of what is before
the Commission right now, thank you.

Chair: Just to clarify, what is the date of what you are in favor of?
Mr. Hempy: Pardon me?

Chair; Which one because we had a couple. The one that you just got this
morning, are we talking about the same one?

Mr. Jung: Chair, if I could clarify, I think Mr. Hempy you are asking or the Chair
is asking whether or not you are in support of the Council bill or the proposed alternative
to the Council bill that the Planning Department is proposing.

Mr. Hempy: Right, the proposed alternative is what we were talking about.

Mr. Costa: Mr. Hempy, and just to clarify, you stated some opposition I think to
the original bill, is that correct?

Mr, Hempy: Right. My client’s had that I didn’t think we needed to go through
the list of reasons that we think that law is flawed today. I have put it in a letter and again
I if anybody wants it I brought plenty of copies.

Mr. Costa: I was just clarifying. So you are expressing opposition to the original
Council bill and in support of the amendments proposed.

Mr. Hempy: Right and I think just generally our position today is that it’s better
to at least delay it and allow people to apply for permits while this resolves. It seems
there is some confusion and certainly some time pressures so to that extent we support it.

Chair: Anyone else want to speak on this?

Mr. Thomas: Good afternoon, my name is Thomas. I live in the Wailua
Homesteads. Thank you for hearing my position today on this amendment. I strongly
support the amendment to allow vacation rentals to occur and offer it in agricultural lands
here on the island of Kauai. Ilive in the Wailua Homesteads. I don’tlive in a pasture. I
live over by the County Store. I know you all know where that is. There are lots of
houses over there. The property that I am on is two acres and has two houses. On my
left, two acres, two houses. Across the street, two acres, two houses, behind me, two
acres, two houses. Now in all directions it’s houses. There is nothing agriculturally
important or significant that is growing where I live. There is nothing agriculturally
important or significant that will ever be growing or produced in the area that I live. Now
near me I have an auntie that has one of these houses and property and she would like to
have a vacation rental that she would like to run. Now it is legal to have an automobile
repair shop in an agricultural zone. An automobile repair shop is actually listed as one of
the things that is okay.

My point is that I would like to support because it seems discriminatory against
certain businesses that would and can operate in agricultural areas and that is my point
today. I'm sorry. I got a little distracted there. Iremember very specifically reading that
one of the examples of businesses that can run in the area where I am located is an
automobile repair business. And getting back to that point it is a pretty dirty, pretty
hazardous business with the chemicals and broken cars that things that come into an
antomobile repair business every day. It seems that is much more damaging to that area
than running a vacation rental'so I strongly support what you guys are thinking about
doing today in regards to allowing this to go through and let people with agricultural
properties run their vacation rentals.

Chair: Questions, thank you. Anyone else want to speak on this item?

Ms. Lorna Nishimitsu: Thank you Commissioners. I sent a letter to you date
June 19™ which proposed, I’m sorry, for the record Lorna Nishimitsu representing several
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owners of vacation rental properties on Ag. land on the North Shore. There was a letter
that we sent to this Commission dated June 19™ which states our position regarding the
amendment to the TVR ordinance as it relates to agricultural properties and I believe that
it should be incorporated because the exemptions that were given for agricultural TVR’s
didn’t go far enough and failed to include those single family dwellings on agriculture
lands which are actually technically farm dwellings in the true sense of the word in the
sense of the owners/occupants reside in the premises. And secondly have a farm
operation from which they derive agricultural income and I believe that is a small number
of agricultural TVR owners only this island who occupy the dwellings, some of them full
time, some of them as my clients do by moving from dwelling to dwelling to make it
available for transient vacation rentals. And in these circumstances there should be an
exemption included in the ordinance instead of only the two exemptions that you are
allowing right now. And I won’t beat a dead horse, I won’t read my letter into the record,
I know you have a lot of other things on your plate but we just needed to formally state
our position.

Chair: Questions for Lomna, thank you Lorna. Anyone else want to speak on this
agenda item?

Mr. Costa: Ijust wanted to make a clarification, automobile repair shops is not a
listed use that is permitted in the Ag. District.

Chair: Any questions for Imai. Imai, you know the way this thing is being
written, the changes, does that allow for new, does the Special Permit allow for new
vacation rentals on agricultural land?

Mr. Aiu; No. The original language of the bill would still be true that no new
transient vacation rentals would be permitted outside of the visitor destination area and
the applicant for the Special Permit would have to get both the nonconforming use
certificate and the Special Permit to be considered valid.

Chair: So as far as the department is concerned were any of these transient
vacation rentals on agricultural land able to have gotten a permit for? Did they qualify
for...

Mr. Aiw: As we have seen, of those who have applied under the existing
ordinances I believe is where you are going with this, two met the criteria of being built
prior to 1976 and operating prior to the date of the ordinance.

Chair: So the buildings had to be built before 19767

Mr. Aiu: Yes.

Chair; And the TVR had to be operating before. ..

Mr. Aiu: Prior to March 30™ or last year.

Chair: And they had some other stuff to pay this and that.

Mr. Aiu: Exactly, you had to meet all the other criteria that we put on any other
nonconforming use certificate plus be built prior to 1976 or have an existing Special

Permit.

Chair; And of those, this particular ordinance, those were clearly allowed. Where
those clearly allowed? :

Mr. Aiu; The ones prior to 767

Chair: Does this bill apply to those two?
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Mr. Aiu: No. Well they are acknowledged as, the language of being built prior to
1976 still remains so those who met the pervious criteria, their nonconforming use
certificates are still valid. It does not get removed.

Chair: They already got their nonconforming use certificate?
Mr. Aiu: Yes.

Chair: Oh, because they (inaudible) didn’t apply to them so they got a
nonconforming use certificate.

Mr. Aiu: Yes. They met the existing criteria.
Chair: So that is not part of this although it addresses it.

Mr. Aiu: No, generally no, those are considered good already, they would not
have theirs taken away or their nonconforming’s would not be affected.

Chair: So this bill addresses those...
Mr, Aiu: That were built after 76.
Chair: And clearly were not legal under the CZO.

Mr. Aiw: Under the current ordinance they do not qualify for a nonconforming
use certificate.

Chair: And what the County Council is asking us is for input into legalizing or a
way to legalize these?

Mr. Aju: Well more so to legitimize them or allow them to continue operations,
basically kind of giving them a stay is what County Council is proposing.

Chair: Until the Important Ag. lands...
Mr. Aiu; Exactly.

Mr. Jung: Actually if I could clarify, what the Council bill is asking is that you
engage in a non-enforcement agreement until the Important Ag. land study is performed.
So they can operate their TVR’s until the IAL study is done but what the alternative
legislation is, is taking the Special Permit as the vehicle to come in and apply so we give
a grace period of one year, they can come in a apply for the Special Permit. But that is
subject to the Council amending the ordinance 864 because under 205-6 there is actually
a forum or I guess a vehicle if you will that you can come in and apply for a Special Use
Permit to use an unusual but reasonable use of your Ag. land which is to be considered as
secondary to the farming operation.

Chair; And what the amendments is allowing for those Special Use Permits, or
the Special Use Permit already allowed.

Mr. Jung: The Special Use Permit process is already established.

Mr. Costa: As the vehicle for permitting uses that are not listed as being normally
permitted. But it is not to say that as our attorney stated, in that process you still have to
show that it is secondary to or in support of the agricultural use.

Chair: So if this amendment passes, the proposed amendment passes, does that
open up the Ag. lands, it sounds like, I already asked the question but it sounds like the
Special Use Permit can still be used to form new vacation rentals on Ag. land. Can you
tell me how it’s not?
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Mr. Jung: Technically no because under ordinance 864 and subsequently
amended ordinance 876 all TVR’s outside the Visitor Destination are prohibited unless
they were conforming use, the Council has declared to be a legal operation. So that is the
question is to look into whether or not they were in legal operation.

Mr. Costa: Chair, I think what you are asking is addressed by you cannot create a
new one because you had to show as of that ordinance that you were in operation prior,
you have to show proof that you were already in operation prior to the adoption of that
ordinarnce last May.

Mr. Jung: So in effect if this bill did come out through Council and was signed
into law to amend the law what would happen is an applicant would have to come in
within a year while operating and they would have to not only apply for the NCU through
the Planning Commission but concurrently the Special Use Permit if they are on Ag.
land.

Chair; Can you show me in this bill where it says that they have to be in
operation prior to...this part here under D.17

Mr. Aiu: Chair, what you would look at is under provision 817-10 (c) which
would give you the standards or no nonconforming use certificates shall be issued by the
Planning Director unless they can prove the following and that is where you get into the
previous operations. The dwelling unit was being used as transient vacation rental on an
ongoing basis prior to the effect of land use laws. Following that is section (d) which
speaks only to the agricultural issuance of a nonconforming use certificate that also has to
follow those standards plus get the Special Use Permit. So they have to pass both.

Mr. Raco: (Inaudible).

Mr. Jung: That is correct, it would be a one year period where they could come in
to apply if the bill, if you guys vote in favor of this and it goes up to Council and it
becomes law they would have one year to come in and apply for the Special Use Permit
and concurrently the NCU. And the Special Use Permit is a discretionary permit which
you would take into consideration whether or not the unusual or unreasonable use will
promote the effectiveness and objectives pursuant to Chapter 205, HRS which is the Ag.
land or the Land Use Commission.

Mr. Raco: 205-6.

Mr. Jung: Well 205-6 establishes the Special Permit procedure but you still have
to follow the permitted uses under 205-5 and 205-4.5. So you look at those and
determine whether or not the use they are asking to use, the TVR use, could work hand in
hand with those uses that are delineated in 205-2 and 205-4.5.

Mr. Raco: But they will be able to allow after (inaudible) if it does get approved
they will still have that one year to operate (inaudible).

Mr. Jung: Yes, under the bill as it is proposed by the Planning Department which
is amended from the Council bill.

Chair: Any other questions? Under 205 does the department see a way that
transient vacation rentals can be allowed on agricultural lands?

Mr. Costa: Well in our developing the ordinance in conjunction with Council I
have stated numerous times that I believe there are circumstances that one could, the
bottom line is that it still has to support Ag. Whether you have the guest go out and work
on the farm, there are a number of scenarios I believe that could still meet the purpose
and guidelines for issuing a Special Permit.

Chair: And who decides whether those, who is going to decide whether 205 is
followed?
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Mir. Costa: Well the Special Permit has always been the vehicle. It is like a Use
Permit is for our zoning.

Chair: And we issue that and not the State.
Mr. Costa: That is correct.

Chair: So we interpret what the State has mandated under 205 and we issue the
Special Permit. ..

Mr. Costa; Under the guidelines and standards provided in 205, yes.

Mr. Jung: Actually if you could just clarify, unless it is 15 acres or more and then
your approval would be subject to the Land Use Commission’s approval but 15 acres or
less, the County deals with.

Chair: And the 15 acres, do you see a difference between a CPR and a subdivided
lot?

M. Costa: Well I would say that we hone in on the area that the specific use
occupies or uses so in other words we have permitted ATV Tours, we have not, many of
those tours may be on parcels that are larger than 15 acres but they are not utilizing the
entire 15 acres. So it is the area that the use is proposed to occur within.

Chair: So pretty much you are not going to have a 15 acre vacation rental. It
depends on the use.

Mr. Costa; And I think that is part of the test in terms of, you know clearly a
5,000 square foot house, 2,000 is less than 15 acres but to what degree do they use the
entire parcel, that will have to be analyzed.

Chair: Any other questions? What can we do with this?

Mr. Aiu:; That is basically informational sheet for what your basic responsibilities
and powers are regarding this ordinance that has been brought down from Council so
options by Charter of what you are allowed. We are, the department is of course

recommending the third one, approve the planning with amended text.

Chair: When you say deny the Council bill in it’s entirety that would be a motion
to deny the Council bill.

Mr. Aiu; Yes, motion to deny bill 2298 would be what it is.

Chair: Regardless of which one of these options we take the whole record will be
going up to Council.

Mr. Aiu; Will be going up to Council, correct.

Chair;: And then because we are advisory to the Council anyone of these options
we can take without, I shouldn’t say without liability but you are saying we can take any
one of these options.

Mr. Aiu: That is what you are empowered to do by Charter, yes.

Chair: The second oné is to approve the Council bill in it’s entirety in the form
that was given to us which was basically the non-enforcement agreement.

Mr. Aiu: Exactly.
Chair: The third one is the proposed bill in its entirety.

Mr. Aju: That is what we are recommending, the department.
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Chair; Actually it is a staff report supplement in its entirety.

Mr. Aiu; Yes.

Chair: What does deny the Planning Department do?

Mr. Aiu: That would basically be you would deny our amendments so you would
be with one of the other options left, either approve the Council bill in its entirety or deny
it.

Chair: So we could deny it but we still would have to do something with. ..

Mr. Aiu; With the original bill.

Chair: And then the fifth one was approve the Council bill with modifications
other than the Planning Department’s modifications.

Mr. Aiu: Yes.
Chair: So if we said something about it.
Mr. Aiu: Exactly.

Mr. Costa: Chair, that is similar to any other application, approve as proposed,
approve as amended, or denied.

Chair: What does the Commission want to do?

Ms. Morikami: Mr. Chair...

Mr. Raco: Excuse me, before we call for the question there was a letter, it was
stated from Lomna Nishimitsu that she had a letter and I was just wondering, I did not get
a copy and if she has a copy or she can come back up and read her copy for the record.

Ms. Matsumoto: I agree.

Mr. Raco: Ijust wanted to make sure I have...

Chair: Loma, do you have copies for us?

Ms. Nishimitsu: (Inaudible).

Mr. Raco: Do you mind reading it?

Ms. Lorna Nishimitsu read letter into the record (on file).

Chair: Did you have something to say?

Mr, Jung: Idon’t think this is the proper forum to engage in legal arguments but
we will take your letter into consideration.

Mr. Raco: So can we defer this agenda item?
Mr. Aiu: Today is the deadline for action.

Chair: Questions for Lorna? You saw the amendments that were proposed by the
department?

Ms. Nishimitsu; Yes. I think it is a good thing, you are moving in a direction that
doesn’t try to just basically just cut these agricultural transient vacation rentals off at the
knees. But it still begs the question about why should people who had valid
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nonconforming uses which are legitimate uses have to go through an annual certification
process. It basically guts the effect of your nonconforming use and structural provision
and it guts section 46-4 of Hawaii Revised Statutes and says everybody else who might
have a nonconforming use or structure, you are good to go but transient vacation rental
people, because you are evil or whatever you are going to go through an annual
certification process. And by the way we also want to add a provision in where an agreed
party can go and appeal your approval and try to take away your nonconforming status
and I think that is very troubling. And it is a slippery slope to be traveling down because
you open up a whole can of worms, what about people on agricultural lands who don’t
even have a farm dwelling? They might not have a transient vacation rental operation but
they don’t have a farm, they are not deriving income from agricultural activities, are you
going to start targeting those people next or are you going to just pretend that they don’t
exist and just go after the transient vacation rental operators? And I know you are not the
people that make the ultimate decision, you are advisory only to the Council but I think
the Council does need some help from you at this juncture.

Chair: It seems like what you are saying is that the uses could have been, well is
it clear, actually I am kind of concerned, if what you say is true would this allow for more
vacation, do you have any problems with the bill cutting off future vacation rentals on the
land?

Ms. Nishimitsu: No I don’t have a problem with that.

Chair: And its clear that it cuts it off in the future so we are only talking about the
vacation, what you are talking about is only for the vacation rentals that were in operation
prior to the enactment of the bill.

Ms. Nishimitsu: And they were valid nonconforming uses and not only
agricultural, T am also talking about all the other TVRs in non-VDA areas, if they were
nonconforming, they were nonconforming.

Chair: Can you explain the nonconforming use they way you are using it? It’s
kind of obvious but how would you explain a nonconforming use because to me it seems
like if it is not allowed, if it is not conforming it is not allowed I would think.

Ms. Nishimitsu: Your ordinance says that nonconforming uses shall be allowed
to continue unless they have been abandoned for a period of twelve months so therefore
when you folks first adopted the zoning code in 1972 there was no zoning. I could do a
service station where I wanted to. I could do a store where I wanted to and then a lot of
times neighborhoods surrounded these commercial or industrial activities. At the time of
the adoption of the CZO everything that existed prior to the adoption of that new law
became a nonconforming use or structure. They didn’t have to meet the code that was
then put in place or the zoning that was put in place unless they ceased that use for a
consecutive period of twelve months or more were destroyed or substantially destroyed.
So you have a situation where before March 7, 2008, transient vacation rentals and single
family dwellings in any zone were no regulated. And a lot of people relied on the Blaine
Kobyashi opinion which was later buttressed by Ian of the County Attorney’s office that
there is no single family transient vacation rentals or not illegal. And some people started
transient vacation rental operations after 2000 when those opinions came out.

So they were legal, they were valid nonconforming uses maybe occurring in
places where now you are saying they cannot occur. And if you translate it into another
sense it is like I do something that is not illegal, I commit a crime that is not illegal at the
time I commit it and then a law is passed making my conduct illegal. You cannot apply
that law that makes it illegal rétroactive to my conduct prior to the adoption of the law
and this is what ordinance number 864 has done. It created a whole class of violators
who where not in violation before March 7, 2008, or technical violators unless I jump
through this process, this hoop of getting a nonconforming use certificate which could be
denied. Now they want to set up another level or hurdles, come in for a Special Permit
but what people fail to recognize is Special Permits and Use Permits are discretionary
with the Commission so many of these people could be technically denied.
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Mr. Costa: Chair, so just a distinction, nonconforming use is a use or structure
that was permitted in other words built with permits and the law changed as apposed to
an illegal use which never had permits.

Chair: So what Lorna is saying is that prior to March or whatever the houses
were built with a building permit, a single family residential zoning permit, you go into
the County and get a single family residential use permit, I don’t know, Class I or
whatever. Then you go to building and you get your building permit over there and then
you build the place according to that and then...

Mr. Costa: We approved it as a single family residence because there were no
regulations established yet in terms of length of stay regulations, it is still a single family
structure.

Chair: So when they established the length of stay, so you are saying that because
there wasn’t any, when they established a length of stay regulation that almost kind of
automatically said that before this we didn’t have regulations on this.

Mr. Costa: To some degree but I was just trying to clarify what a nonconforming
use is, it is a use that was permitted in some shape of form and then the regulations
changed. A good example is Kapaia, when the CZO was adopted it is actually residential
so the gas station, all of those commercial uses became nonconforming. They were
allowed to stay under conditions such as you don’t abandon it for a year.

Chair: So is the department saying that vacation rentals are in the same class as
the Kapaia gas station?

Mr. Costa: No, I am just saying that that is an example of a nonconforming use
whereby it was...

Chair: So where does vacation rentals fall in the nonconforming use area as far as
the department is concerned?

Mr. Costa: Prior to the adoption of the ordinance they were not illegal. I mean
there was no prohibition against that and so that is why we, the vehicle for permitting
them is a nonconforming use certificate, a document that you were in existence prior to
us changing the law.

Chair: So are you saying that at the time when the Council settled the question,
hopefully settled the question, when they passed 864 and said they are not permitted on
Ag. lands. Are you saying that vacation rentals were actually permitted, could have
qualified?

Mr. Costa; May have.
Chair: May have qualified as a nonconforming.

Mr. Costa: But I don’t think it is an accurate statement to say they were all
permitted prior, they still have to meet the requirements of Chapter 205.

Chair: So the department has a problem with that agricultural land prohibition
then in that original, that is why you...

Mr. Costa: So the distinction between what the Council bill proposes to do is
essentially suspend enforcement or say that the County will not enforce something that
the State has required us to enforce.

Mr. Jung: For clarification, that is the Council bill.

Chair: Yes, no I am not talking about that, that part is totally out as far as T am
concerned.
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Mr. Costa: So what we are proposing is to use the vehicle that has been there all
along to permit uses that are not listed in 205 as permitted uses. In other words that is
like a Use Permit. ..

Chair: So somebody could have come in on the permit before the clarification
and the...

Mr. Costa: Yes, similar to how we look at other uses in Ag. District whether it
would be water bottling or...

Mr. Jung: The point of the Ag. properties is under 205-2 and 205-4.5 it states
unless the use is permissible within those delineated qualifications of 205-2 and 205-4.5
then it is prohibited, there is that language in the statute. So it is a dual system of zoning
so we have to follow what the State law says and also what our CZO says.

Chair: That is what Loma is saying too. Lomna is saying that there are classes
that comply with 205 and at the same time may also qualify for vacation rental, is that

right?

Ms. Nishimitsu: Yes. Iam not sure but I thought I heard them say that under the
Special Permit process for TVRs on Ag. lands you also have to meet all this other
criteria, you have to do Ag. etc. You have also issued Special Permits on Ag. lands for
activities like Churches and you don’t require agricultural activity so again there is this
discrepancy on how you are treating Special Permits on agricultural lands. You talk on
one hand about you have to do Ag. and in some instances in the past permits have been
issued for non-agricultural uses and there is no trigger that says by the way you also have
to do Ag. and it has to support, your activity has to support agriculture or visa versa.

Mr. Raco: But besides churches is there another example you can give us?
Ms. Nishimitsu: Besides churches, schools.
Mr. Raco: What else?

Ms. Nishimitsu: Well the outdoor recreational activities that trigger the Special
Permit process.

Chair: Ihad questions about that too but there is no zoning right now in the CZO
that allows churches or designates areas for churches and with it’s land use and its mass
that they need the only zoning that they can accommodate or they can purchase would be
in Ag.

Ms. Nishimitsu: The zoning does allow churches but I think schools are not
outright permitted in any zone.

Mr. Jung: But those are specific cases which we don’t know whether or not there
is an Ag. performance on that property until we individually scrutinize those so is best
not to speculate on those issues.

Mr. Aiu: In general you can say that every Special Permit that comes up here has
to prove that they are reasonable to 205, a reasonable use. The same standard would
apply to the Special Permit that comes before you for the TVR.

Chair: SoI guess that is how we came to this proposal for a way to allow these
vacation rentals on the Ag. land for those units that were prior to the enactment of 864.

Mr. Aju: Yes. And to be clear, to allow them when they meet the criteria of 205,
to not just blanketly allow, we would not say that we are just looking for a vehicle to
permit them that circumvents that law, we are looking for a reasonable method to bring
them into conformance and have them prove their conformance with the existing laws.

Chair; Any other questions?
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Ms. Matsumoto: So Lorna, you are suggesting to add 37

Ms. Nishimitsu: As another exemption besides the ones where you house was
built before 1976 because in 1976 they defined farm dwelling or for those who got a
Special Permit before the enactment of the ordinance. But the third exemption should be
for those who actually have a farm dwelling as that term was defined in section 205-4.5
and whose family derives income from an agricultural activity. Because the proof of
deriving income is easy because schedule F’s are filed by people who have been
engaging in agricultural activities on that particular property. And then proof of the
occupancy will be evidenced or will have to be examined by the department by way of
affidavit or if you have to put somebody under oath about whether they have occupied
the dwelling at any point in time. But those should also be an exemption, they shouldn’t
have to fall under the umbrella that is being proposed today, you come in and you get a
Special Permit, the NUC should issue without having to go through the Special Permit
process. And this is without conceding that they should even have to get an NUC
anyway. I just have to state that for the record.

Chair: I have this question but it is kind of a small thing, she called it an NUC
and you guys call it an NCU, do we have to correct any of this stuff?

Mr. Aiu: Idon’t think so, it says nonconforming use certificate, we know what
we are referring to.

Chair: Any other questions for Lorna?

Mr. Hempy: I just want to mirror support what Lorna has said on that as well, we
are not conceding the validity of 864. I think you have really two separate issues, as I
visualize it there are two separate issues, there is the 205 that requires Ag. land to be used
for Ag., then you have the separate issues of TVRs so I think it is personally just best to
keep them separate. And frankly I think the County could accomplish an awful lot of it’s
objectives just by focusing on the former, keeping Ag. lands used for Ag. And that
doesn’t necessarily preclude TVRs depending on which test you use, whether it is that the
TVR is related to the Ag. use or whether as Lorna said that you are using the test that the
income is derived from the Ag. use, that’s all.

Mr. Costa: Chair, I think to qualify further, the Commission has the authority to
amend the CZO. It does not have the authority to amend Chapter 205.

Chair: What does the Commission want to do?

Ms. Matsumoto: Do you think it’s possible to add an amendment for saying no?

Mr. Costa: You cannot amend Chapter 205.

Ms. Matsumoto: Can we recommend, make a recommendation to do that?

Mr. Costa; That would go up to the legislature, yes.

Mr. Jung: Chapter 205 is under the Hawaii Revised Statutes which is
promulgated by the Hawaii State legislature so you would have to contract your State

representative to try and institute change to 205.

Chair: So the department is recommending approval of the Planning
Department’s report with amended text of the proposed bill.

Mr. Aiu: Yes.
Chair: You are highly recommending that.

Mr. Aiu; We recommend it as we recommend everything else, as high as we
always recommend.
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Mr. Costa: Tthink it is a compromise to meet the Council’s objectives allowing
an opportunity for those units on Ag. to present their application.

Chair: What does the Commission want to do?

Ms. Morikami: Mr. Chair, I am going to move to deny Zoning Amendment ZA-
2009-9, Bill No. 2298 in it’s entirety.

Chair: Any second.?

Mr. Raco: I will second that just for a discussion, for entertaining items, so I will
second that for discussion amongst the Commissioners. What is the reasoning if I may
ask?

Ms. Morikami: First of all Mr. Chair, I basically have a problem with ordinance
No. 864. I just don’t like the way this ordinance reads and my main concern is transient
vacation rentals. In the General Plan I know we have the visitor destination areas
designated throughout the island and I really would like to see transient vacation rentals
in that area because that was the designation for visitor destination areas to begin with
way back when, when we did the General Plan, the update when I was there in 1980. So
I'have a problem with transient vacation rentals not in the visitor destination area. That is
my philosophy and I that is why I cannot support this nor could I support the staff report.
I just have a philosophical difference on where TVRs should be placed and that is why I
cannot support it. And while at the same time I do understand the concerns and
comments raised by the testimony I think that ordinance 864 needs improvement. I don’t
know if we should be doing it piecemeal like this so I just cannot support it.

Chair: So just to clarify, Imai, we vote to deny and it’s passed, the whole packet
up there including the department’s recommendations and everything, any further
discussion?

Mr. Raco: Well I will share my opinion that I will probably be voting against my
fellow Commissioner’s opinion on the findings that if T like ordinance 864 or if I don’t, I
(inaudible) agree with it myself when the first ordinance came out but being that we are
probably not Council people, we don’t (inaudible) or make ordinances. When this
ordinance came about I did, I had a hard time swallowing it myself and to your question
shall we deal with it now or shall we deal with it later. In my opinion and my readings
and what I found the facts are in what the department has recommended that this is an
improvement to regulate Ag. or TVRs on Ag. land. And I think Loma said it about right
that it is discretionary, that we will have that privilege to do that. If we do not do
anything then that is even worse in my opinion but at least the amended version of this
proposed bill is a discretionary option for the community and more importantly for the
Commission and I think that is the vehicle that will regulate TVRs on Ag. lands and it’s
discretionary. So that is my opinion and the reason that I will probably be voting against
your motion, thank you.

Chair: Further discussion, roll call. So the motion is to deny the bill that’s
(inaudible) the staff report, roll call.

Mr. Raco: So anaye is...

Chair: An aye is to deny the bill in the staff report and a no is not to deny.
Mr. Raco: I just wanted to clear that up.

Mr. Texeria: A no is to deny the motion.

Chair: Roll call.

On motion made by Paula Morikami and seconded by Caven Raco to deny
staff recommendation, motion was denied by the following roll call vote:
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Ayes: Morikami, Nishida -2

Noes: Matsumoto, Texeria, Raco -3
Absent: Kimura, Blake -2

Not Voting: None -0
Chair: So the motion never passed.

Mr. Raco: So I will call for the question to approve the Planning Department’s
report with amended text of the proposed bill, project ZA2009-9.

Chair: Any second.
Mr. Texeria: Second.

Mr. Jung: Unfortunately because two Commissioners are not here there is not
quorum to approve or deny the motion.

Chair: Why?

Mr. Costa: Well there is a quorum there is just no affirmative action on that
motion.

Chair; So what does that mean?

Mr. Costa: It means it is still on the floor and has not been disposed of, approved
or denied.

Chair: So how do you dispose of it?

Mr. Costa: Bring it back when you do have a proper vote and I don’t know if the
attorneys can clarify but I'm not sure if you can just leap frog that with another motion.

Commission recessed at 2:45 p.m.
Meeting was called back to order at 3:01 p.m.

Mr. Jung: After consultation with Roberts Rules of Orders since our rules and
practices of the Planning Commission do not address this specific issue because we do
not have four votes to make a valid action the motion is actually dead for not having valid
action. And because the motion has been made on the matter it is actually going to be
transmitted up to Council as an approval of the Council bill because the Commission
failed to take action pursuant to Chapter 2 of our rules and procedures and subsection 1-
2-4 under quorum and number of votes necessary for a decision. We did not obtain four
votes therefore we did not have action.

Chair: Tam good with that, everybody else, so there it lies, it is up to County
Council.

This portion ended at 3:03 p.m.

Respectfully Submitted.
Lani Agoot !

Commission Support Clerk
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EXCERPT
KAUA‘T PLANNING COMMISSION
REGULAR MEETING

The regular meeting of the Planning Commission of the County of Kaua‘i was held on
June 9, 2009, in the Lihu‘e Civic Center, Mo‘ikeha Building, Meeting Room 2A-2B.
The following Commissioners were present:

Mr. Herman Texeria
Mr. Caven Raco
Ms. Camilla Matsumoto
Mr. James Nishida
Ms. Paula Morikami
Mr. Hartwell Blake
Mr. Jan Kimura

Chair, James Nishida opened this docket at 11:55 a.m. and the following excerpt,
in effect, ensued:

Zoning Amendment ZA-2009-9, Bill No. 2298 — A Bill to amend Chapter 8 of the

Kauai County Code 1987, as amended, relating to the Comprehensive Zoning Ordinance
and to allow Single Family Transient Vacation Rental Units on State Land Use District

agriculture land through enforcement agreements in effect until such time as the County
designates Important Agriculture Lands in accordance to Hawaii Revised Statutes 205 =
Kauai County Council. [Hearing continued 4/28/09, closed 5/12/09.]

Letter (5/26/09, No Name, Unsigned) from a Kilauea Family, in support of ZA-
2009-9, Bill No, 2298.

Deputy Director Imai Aiu: Aloha Chair and members of the Commission. 1
would like to begin first of all by apologizing for having the report late. We did have
some last minute changes we needed to make. With that I would also like to preface the
report that today, being that the report was late and we still need to draft at least
recommended language to put to Council that we will be asking for a deferral on this item
today. With that Chair, would you like me to read the report into the record?

Chair: Yes.

Deputy Director Imai Aiu read staff report (on file).

Chair: Questions for Imai?

Ms. Matsumoto: I have a question.

Chair; Wait a minute Cammie.

Mr. Blake: What is an IAL?

Chair: Important Ag. Land study.

Mr. Blake: NCU.

Mr. Aiu: Nonconforming Use Certificate.

Ms. Matsumoto:; I appreciate the effort to support agriculture on the island.
Could you explain what the difference between a regular rental as apposed to a vacation

rental because I am thinking what if a property is just a regular rental on Ag. land. What
if somebody comes in and the farmer finds that people might want to just stay for short
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visits, what if he just says you can stay for just two weeks or you can stay for a month. Is
there a law that says you can’t do that with a regular rental?

Mr. Aiu: Basically it is the law that was just passed, ordinance 864, dictated a
time of 6 months that said if you rent whether through club fees, through vacation,
through timesharing, if you rent it out for less than 6 months to transients it is defined as
a transient vacation rental operation under this law. Prior to that there was no real
distinction and that is one of the purposes that ordinance 864 was passed.

Mr. Costa: [ just wanted to state a little bit of background that historically the
department in approving single family residences never tried to enforce whether long
term or short term and never made the distinction that renting, whether long term or short
term, is a commercial venture. As long as a single family at any given time occupies a
home it is a single family home. The recent vacation rental ordinance though, the
moment it was adopted, no longer provided for short term rentals, in other words you had
to register by a certain date and you had to apply to have a vacation rental if it was your
intention to rent for less than 60 days I believe. So that is where we are at. And in the
passing of that bill they did not, the only provision for Ag. was if you built prior to 1976 1
believe it was and that is the date. Prior to that date there was no clarification on what a
farm dwelling was. Now by definition the inhabitants of or the dwelling it’s self should,
is supposed to be in connection with and in support of Ag. activity. So in the original
passage of the vacation rental bill they did not, there was some language put in initially
but it was ultimately taken out and only those that were built prior to 76 before any
clarification in the law were allowed to apply. So this bill tries to address those that have
been in existence or that may have been in existence after 76 that were not somehow
addressed in the original bill.

Ms. Morikami: Ihave a question. On your last paragraph you were mentioning
that you were going to propose, we are going to have alternative legislation regarding the
Special Permit. How would this differ from the HRS section 205-6, Special Permit?

Mr. Aiu; In that sense it would not. We would not be creating a new Special
Permit or Special Permit that is different than HRS 205-6. We would be using the HRS
205-6 Special Permit to legitimize the existing TVR operation. If they can meet those
standards then they could become, and also the standards for granting a non-conforming
use certificate, they would become a legitimate TVR operation.

Ms. Morikami: Thank you.

Mr. Jung: If1 could just interject real quick though, that would only be
contingent upon amending current ordinance 864 because as it stands right now HRS 205
is the Ag. and the ordinance prohibits any TVR’s on there unless it was built prior to
1976 or there was a Special Permit. And I believe it is the understanding that there are no
Special Permits for any TVRs currently.

Mr. Costa: And prior to this, the TVR law being put into effect, it was not a use
that required a Use Permit or a Special Permit so there none that have been issued for that
purpose.

M. Blake: So is the intent behind this proposed legislation to permit TVRs on
Ag. land?

Mr. Costa: It sure seems to be, yes and I think the bill as proposed proposes that
we use the enforcement agreement as a means to not enforce what is currently required
by Chapter 205. That it be 4 farm dwelling hence meets that definition until such time
that we identify which lands are important or not. I would tell you that we have, the
department has consistently testified that we don’t see any way that we can, if the State
gives us the responsibility to enforce something we have never been able to see how we
can say oh yeah but, write into a law that we don’t want to.

Mr. Jung: Just to back up what the Director is saying, in HRS 205-12 the
Counties are tasked to enforce the provisions of 205 so if we engage in a non-

(7539244



enforcement agreement when we are actually supposed to be, by State law, enforcing
these provisions then we are going in contrary to what the State law provides. I think that
is what Ian was trying to get at. How can we agree not to enforce something when we are
tasked to enforce it?

Mr. Costa: So I guess we are taking the approach in recommending that the
Council reconsider and look at the vehicles by which we do have such as the Special
Permit, Use Permit to permit uses that are not listed as being permitted provided they can
show that it can be integrated, that it’s not going to have adverse impacts to surrounding
properties as apposed to saying we will let them go for now. And one of the problems we
have always had is it seems to imply that after this IAL study what is not identified as
important is somehow up for grabs and that is simply not true. As far as we can foresee it
is going to remain Ag. until some further action to re-designate for some other purpose
but the IAL study it’s self is not for the purpose of identifying Important Ag. Lands on
one hand and whatever isn’t important is re-districted to urban or some other. It will still
remain Ag. It is just the Important Ag. Lands will likely be, will develop more
restrictive standards than are in place right now.

Mr, Blake: So basically we have Ag. lands, structures or residences have been
constructed as...

Mr. Costa: Farm dwellings.

Mr. Blake: They can be anything from something that resembles old plantation
houses to a mansion.

Mr. Costa: There is no restriction of size.

Mr. Blake: There is none now so the thrust of this effort is to bring these
dwellings within the law.

Mr. Costa: Well I believe the proposed bill was in essence to facilitate allowing
those that may have converted a farm dwelling to a vacation rental to continue to do that.

Mr. Blake: And if the Planning Department or not if but the Planning Department
wants to proposed language to the Council utilizing the...

Mr. Costa: Special Permit process.

Mr, Blake: Mechanisms that we have today so that if you take the worst case
scenario, you have a mansion masquerading as a farm dwelling that is a TVR and it
somehow doesn’t fit or is adversely impacting the agricultural use you can say no more
TVR.

Mr. Costa: Well you can deny it for its own merit.
Mr. Blake: And if it’s already in existence it can no longer function as a TVR.

Mr. Costa; Well I think based on the law that was passed recently any vacation
rental in existence currently should have received by March 30" a nonconforming use
certificate. If you did not get one then you are not a permitted. Hear that folks? If there
is any confusion, if you do not have a nonconforming use certificate, to date, you are not
a permitted vacation rental.

Mr. Blake: When I réad these letters in support of 2298 they all seem to say don’t
take away from us what we already have which is illegal. Is that basically what they are
saying?

Mr. Jung; [ think the question is whether or not any of these TVR’s on Ag. lands
were in legal operation and the short answer would be no because they didn’t obtain a
Special Use Permit. A Special Use Permit is the vehicle to get you an unusual and
reasonable use on Ag. land., because under 205-2 and 205-4.5 it is delineated what types
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of permissible uses you can have. I think there are 12 types in 205-2 and 17 types in 205-
4.5 in there, there is no mention of transient vacation rentals or rentals. There are
accessory uses or structures and also agro-tourism but those aren’t further defined and
that is why if someone wanted to have a legally operated TVR prior to the ordinance
being adopted they could have come in for a Special Use Permit. And then if they can
prove to you guys as Commissioners that their use of this TVR is secondary to the farm
and is unusual and reasonable for the capacity of that farm. So it is a step that should
have been taken before hand. And this is what Maui is now doing, they are issuing
Special Use Permits for TVRs but unfortunately our ordinance, the way it is written now,
if we were to come forward and actually allow these Special Use Permits it would have to
be amended. Because the way it reads now it says after this certain date you cannot have
TVRs because they are now non-conforming uses.

Mr. Costa: And what is says is any, unless you have built prior to 1976 it is not a
permitted use.

Mr. Blake: So all these TVRs or the majority, vast majority of TVRs on Ag. land
are not permitted. )

Mr. Costa: Yes, based on the laws on the books today.

Mr. Blake: And the laws that were on the books when they were built also.
Mr. Costa: Arguably, yes.

Mr. Blake: So this is an effort to make legal what is illegal today.

Mr. Jung: If could just interject here. It is not an effort to make what is legal
illegal today it is just an effort to have the Planning Department not enforce what is
illegal. So they want us to just hold off and not enforce what we are tasked by 205-12 to
enforce. So I think what the Deputy Director and the Director are suggesting is this isn’t
the proper vehicle to do it. If we want to do it the right way it should be done via the
ordinance to be amended, the prior ordinance 864 and then somehow incorporate some
language that would move forward to allow a period of time where you could come in,
TVRs on Ag. lands could come in for a Special Use Permit. But again, that is all
speculative, we don’t know if that legislation will be proposed or not and that is the
bottom line.

Mr. Blake: That is what we are going to recommend to the Council.

Mr. Costa: Right. It is our position that the State gave use land use powers but
along with that came certain responsibilities so we cannot take those powers and on one
hand say that we are not going to do this part though.

Mr. Aiu: Commissioner Blake, the language I used in here would purposely
legitimize the operation. Not to say that what was illegal now becomes legal because as
the County Attorney said had they taken the step to get that Special Permit, they could
have been legal from the beginning. So this is in a way the fair notice and fair chance to
make yourselves legal or else you fall off of the allowable uses.

Mr. Blake: And we anticipate that some may not be able to get that permit.

Mr. Aiu: I fully expect the whole gambit to come through, some who can and
some who can’t, yes. ’

Mr. Costa: I have always provided testimony that there could be examples where
you could still comply, in other words if you had visitors work on the farm. Butifitisa
typical visitor, he just comes in, gone during the day, checks in at night, sleeps over,
clearly that is not in support of the farm.

Chair; Or you don’t have a farm.
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Mr. Aiu: Or you don’t have a farm.

Mr. Costa: But it is possible that some could and some would have a harder
justifying.

Mr. Kimura: So everybody coming in for a permit would have to come through
us?

Mr. Costa: For those if they want that use in Ag., yes and that is currently the
case if it isn’t a permitted use then the vehicle would be through a Use Permit or some
other means.

Mr. Jung: But before we get to the point where we are going to allow them to
come in for the permit it hasn’t been dealt with yet. Kind of think of it as two steps, first
they have to amend the ordinance and then they are going to have to come in, amend the
ordinance to allow TVRs on Ag. land via Special Use Permit and allow a grace period
where they could come in. And then they would come in, apply for the permit and then
you as Commissioners would address that, that specific permit. So we are not even at
phase I of the two phase process. Right now we are dealing with this proposed bill to
allow a non-enforcement agreement.

Mr. Costa: And currently the only use permitted on Ag. land that resembles a
dwelling is a farm dwelling.

Ms. Morikami: I have a question. On the recommendation can the Planning
Commission as one of its options vote to deny, period, versus propose alternative
legislation? Iam just curious as to, does this come into one package or can we separate?

Mr. Costa: Yes, that is the Commission’s prerogative. We were trying to be very
diplomatic and positive in trying to, but yes, that is the Commission’s prerogative to deny

the bill as proposed.

Ms. Morikami: And if that oceurs then the County Council could, on their own,
do this alternative legislation proposal changing the ordinance.

Mr. Costa; Or they could approve it even with your denial.

Mr. Aiu: They could approve the enforcement agreement which is why we feel
responsible to not just say no but no, here is what we should do if these are the goals you
want to meet.

Mr. Costa: In other words your action is purely a recommendation.

Mr. Blake: So it’s not enforceable, right?

Mr. Costa: Well whatever you do is merely, it is simply a recommendation. The
Council can choose to move forward and approve as is.

Chair; Any other questions, open it up to public testimony.

Mr. Blake: So right now based on what the deputy director said we are not
making a recommendation to the Council until we have our recommended language
ready.

Mr. Aju: That is whdt we would recommend, yes.

Mr. Aiu: And just for information (inaudible) the deadline for that is the next
meeting so we do have one more meeting to prepare that and evaluate it and take action.

Chair: Loma.
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Ms. Lomna Nishimitsu: Good afternoon Commissioners, Lorna Nishimitsu on
behalf of some owners of agricultural properties on the North Shore that have had
transient vacation rental operations for some time. I think what I would like to start with
is that ordinance No. 864 is flawed, period. You have laws, you have section 46-4 of
Hawaii Revised Statutes and your section 8-23.2 of the Kauai County Code that
recognize that there are non-conforming uses which may continue even though there is
legislation that is passed to make a use no longer allowable. So we start with that
premise. Now we go to Chapter 205 which at the time of the adoption of ordinance 864
said that you can have a farm dwelling on Ag. land and they define the farm dwelling as a
dwelling in which supported a farm or in which the occupants derived income from farm
activities. It didn’t say you had to occupy it 365 days a year. It didn’t say you had to
derive all of your income from farm activities, it just said that that was the standard.

My clients have had these farm dwellings, they signed the farm dwelling
agreements, they have agricultural activity in place but they do not occupy those
dwellings all year round. They basically move from house to house when the property is
being rented out. They had a legitimate farm dwelling at the time of the adoption of
ordinance 864. There should have been no need for non-conforming uses to come before
the Planning Department to get a non-conforming use certificate. You never required a
non-conforming use certificate for any other non-conforming uses. Somebody who had a
service station for example in an area that subsequently became rezoned never had to
come to the department and say can I have a non-conforming use certificate. Yet these
transient vacation rental owners were targeted to now have to go through an additional
step to legitimize what was a legitimate operation before ordinance 864 was adopted.

I am not saying that all agricultural owners who have transient vacation rentals
will fit into my client’s category, I don’t know all of the owners who have come before
this department and all Ag. operations have been or will be denied by the Planning
Department. There was never a case by case investigation as to what existed and whether
somebody was non-conforming or not. So I think that the Commission, if it truly cares
about whether 46-4 and the non-conforming use ordinance has any meaning will have to
direct it’s department to do a case by case evaluation. We told our clients to apply for the
NUC although we felt that based on the fact that they were valid non-conforming uses
they did not need to. So they went through that extra hoop jumping but we saw the
handwriting on the wall, they were going to be denied.

So what is the next step, that we file an appeal? We put on the evidence before
you and you are still going to say that under 864 we don’t have the power to grant a non-
conforming use certificate. The end result is going to be litigation in court as you try to
enforce and ordinance against them and the defense is going to be these were valid non-
conforming uses. I am sorry I came so late before you, I was asked this morning to
appear and I know I am throwing all of these things out at you but just for the record we
had to get these facts before you so that you would understand the enormity of what
ordinance No. 864 has done to some legitimate Ag. transient vacation rental operators.
And probably also to the people in the urban district who’s uses were not prohibited as a
matter of law when they began operations. I mean even the Planning Director noted that
when ordinance 864 was adopted there was nothing that prohibited transient vacation
rentals in the residential district.

The opinion of the County Attorney’s office in 2000 which was reiterated in 2005
was that there was no prohibition on transient vacation rentals in single family dwellings
period. The only discussion about transient vacation rentals dealt with multi-family
buildings so unless it is prohibited it is permitted. And I am here to answer any questions
and I am sorry I got loud or anything.

Chair: Questions?

Mr. Kimura: You said your clients moved from house to house, they were never
here most of the year.

Ms. Nishimitsu: No, they have several houses on Kauai, they move from house to
house to make it available for guests. They have transient vacation rental...
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Mr. Kimura: It seems like if they have multiple homes then renting their house
out, it is for pure profit, not to survive.

Ms. Nishimitsu; It doesn’t matter. There is nothing that says that on an Ag. piece
of property the owner cannot rent the house it just says that it has to be a farm dwelling.
And I think that there are a lot of Ag. properties with homes where owners have signed
farm dwelling agreements that are renting those homes out and there might be no
agricultural activity happening at all or no income derived from agricultural activity. So
there is nothing, I mean at the time that the ordinance was adopted they were not
prohibited as a matter of law from renting out those homes. So if the mere act of renting
a property constitutes a commercial activity then it should be also prohibited in the
residential district because then it is a commercial activity.

Chair: Any other questions? So as far as 205 is concerned, and your clients, you
are saying that because it is a legitimate farm operation, what about the distinction that
the farm dwelling has to be part of that. ..like a legitimate farm operation.

Ms. Nishimitsu: It is a two-pronged issue. You either are using the dwelling in
connection with the farm activity or you derive income from agricultural activity
occurring on the property. So my clients derive agricultural income but also at great
expense to them because there is so much of a push to have Ag. occurring on Ag. lands.
So it doesn’t come cheaply. They planted palm trees, citrus trees, they have flowers on
all of the properties on which they are having any transient vacation rental activity. Two
of the properties are dedicated for agricultural purposes, two are not. And you know I
think it is a political issue and I told them it is not really relevant but there is the transient
accommodation taxes that are being paid, the real property taxes that are being paid, all
of which are probably not your concern because it is not a planning issue. But those are
real issues that are plaguing a lot of the people in the agricultural district who have
decided to engage in transient vacation rental activities.

Chair; So in the case of your clients the reason why you are saying these are
permitted was because they weren’t outright, the renting out of these things weren’t
outright permitted as a vacation rental and the income is being derived, they are utilizing
the land in the way that Act 205 mandates that it be done.

Ms. Nishimitsu: That’s correct.
Chair; Any other questions, thank you, Neil.

M. Neil Clendenin: Thank you Commissioners, for the record I am Neil
Clendenin. I guess just to sort of comment on some of the things that have been said. It
is a very complex issue, it’s not so simple that people with a lot of money who live on
Ag. lands are renting out their houses. That is not the case. There are a lot of different
situations on the North Shore in particular. One of the issues is that if most of the houses
are built on less than 5 acres which makes it very difficult to do agriculture at least from
the County’s point of view. You can’t get it dedicated. Your taxes are really high so it is
a matter of even if you would like to do Ag. it is a disincentive to do Ag. because the
County has also passed a law that says 5 acres or less you need to farm and show income
for 5 years which is a big burden. So that is one thing, these Ag. lands aren’t so easy to
farm.

The second point is that there are a lot of different types, there are the types if
transient vacation rentals where the owners are never here, they just rent out their house.
There are types like were mentioned where owners are here, they are renting out houses.
There are other situations where only part of the house or actually the Ohana is being
rented and the person is actually there. Those aren’t all the same. But that is how the bill
takes it, everybody is exactly the same, everybody is renting out their houses. It is not
(inaudible), there are lots of different types of situations especially on the North Shore. I
think some of the issues that were raised are very important about what this law did
imperfectly for people who live in urban areas versus the Ag. areas and that also needs to
be taken into account. So I just think it is a difficult issue whether the Use Permit will
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really help solve it when most of us were never told we had to get the Use Permit to
begin with is another issue. It may solve the problem if we start having a Use Permit that
we have to go through and that you can see some of these differences that people have,
that some are legitimate and some just people renting out houses.

Chair: Questions for Neil, thank you Neil, anyone else want to speak on this,
Nani.

Ms. Puanani Rogers: (Inaudible), greetings Chairman Nishida and members of
the Planning Commission my name is Puanani Rogers for the record. Although I did not
intend to speak on this issue all I know is what I have been hearing and the
commiserations between the planner and the Commission. I would like to ask are we
talking about State lands or are these people that are living on the Ag. lands, do they own
it or are they leasing it?

Mr. Aiu: We are talking about owned lands, primarily. When we are talking
about State lands it is referencing the State Zoning, not a State land lease, not like a land
that is owned by the DLNR (inaudible) as a lease.

Ms. Rogers: So these lands then are under the jurisdiction of State laws?

Mr. Costa: By virtue of being within the State Land Use Agriculture District we
have a shared jurisdiction if you will, both the County and the State.

Ms. Rogers: Isee. In my understanding non-conforming means that it does not
conform to the laws that therefore doesn’t non-conforming mean illegal in this case?

Mr. Costa: Not necessarily. As used in the CZO and County Code it is really the
term legally non-conforming which means that it was permitted legally at some time and
then the law changed.

Ms. Roger: And how long is this non-conforming permit for, whoever they are
that will apply for them because they had already had vacation rentals on their farm aina
before the new law? How long is it for? Is there a deadline?

Mr. Aiu: Under the existing law the non-conforming use certificate can go on in
perpetuity as long as they renew annually and meet the requirements of the new
ordinance, basically, of ordinance 864.

Mr. Costa: Nani, in the CZO under legally non-conforming uses and structures
there are provisions that, the distinction is that it was permitted at some point in time. If
you never got a permit, that is illegal but a legally non-conforming, it was permitted at
some point in time, the laws changed that no longer made it compliant.

Ms. Rogers: Conforming, it was non-conforming.

Mz, Costa; Right, but within the CZO there are provisions for keeping that status,
in other words if you are going to do additions it needs to be limited to, and if the use is
abandoned for more than a year then you cannot pick it up again, it is automatlcally lost.
Or if the structure is damaged or destroyed then you need to comply.

Ms. Rogers: Well I think I agree with Lorna that it should be a case by case
situation because they are probably all very diverse in how they are conforming or not
conforming. So you are deferring this because you are not fully really supporting this bill
are you, the Planning Commission. You are going to send it back to the County Council
as a deferred?

Mr. Aju: No. We are deferring action today is what we are deferring,

Ms. Rogers: Oh, just deferring the action. So decision yet.
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Mr. Aju: Well that is up to the Commission, the department is asking for a
deferral.

Mr. Costa: Just for today’s action but we are actually recommending that the bill
be not approved and that we send recommendations as to how we think it might be more
palatable or reasonable.

Ms. Rogers: I do understand that this is a very difficult decision for you folks and
I commend you for what you are going to do if it is to not let them force you to not
enforce the State laws. I think the State laws should override any County laws.

Chair: Thank you Nani. Anyone else want to speak on this agenda item? Seeing
none, the department is requesting a deferral.

Mr. Blake: So moved.

Ms. Matsumoto: Second.

Chair: Are you going to put a date?

Mr. Costa: I believe our recommendation is to bring it back at the next meeting.

Mr. Aiu; Bring it back at the next meeting. The next meeting is the deadline for
action so the 23",

Chair: All those in favor say aye, opposed, motion carries.

On motion made by Hartwell Blake and seconded by Camilla Matsumoto, to
defer action, motion carried unanimously by voice vote.

This portion ended at 12:47 p.m.

Respectfully Submitted.
Lani Agoot !

Commission Support Clerk
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EXCERPT
KAUA‘I PLANNING COMMISSION
PUBLIC HEARING

A continued public hearing of the Planning Commission of the County of Kaua‘i was
held on May 12, 2009, in the Lihu‘e Civic Center, Mo‘ikeha Building, Meeting Room
2A-2B. The following Commissioners were present:

Mr. Herman Texeria
Mr. Hartwell Blake
Mr. Caven Raco
Mr. Jan Kimura
Ms. Camilla Matsumoto
Mr. James Nishida
Ms. Paula Morikami

Chair, James Nishida opened this docket at 3:13 p.m. and the following excerpt,
in effect, ensued:

Zoning Amendment ZA-2009-9. Bill No. 2298 — A bill to amend Chapter 8 of
Kauai County Code 1987, as amended, relating to the Comprehensive Zoning Ordinance
and the allowance of Single Family Transient Vacation Rental Units on State Land Use
District Agriculture land through enforcement agreements in effect until such time as the
County designates Important Agriculture Lands in accordance to Hawaii Revised Statutes
205 = Kauai County Council. [Hearing continued 4/28/09.]

Staff Imai Aju: Understanding that there is no one in the public that wishes to
testify and you all have read the report this is just a quick summary of the Director’s
report is in order. Very briefly ZA-2009-9 or Bill 2293 is to allow (inaudible) provisions
to the CZO to temporarily allow transient vacation rental operations on the State Land
Use Agriculture District. This would be through an enforcement agreement is the way
they are proposing to do it. The history of the TVR ordinance goes back to pretty much
the General Plan which noted both the need to preserve Ag. lands and to allow alternative
visitor programs and facilities and to manage the TVR’s and single family vacation
rentals outside of the Visitor Destination area. In July of 2005 a study was completed by
Helbert, Hastard and Fee that basically gave recommendations on how to manage
transient vacation rentals but it did not distinguish between the State Land Use Districts
in that report. The ordinance that was sent up to Council also did not distinguish between
the various State Land Use Districts in issuing a nonconforming certificate to allow the
operations to continue. This ordinance basically is the second round of revisions to the
TVR ordinance, the first being the one that basically put in the affidavit and other rules
requirements. Other than that is there any other questions or I can continue or move on to
testimony.

Chair: Anybody have questions for Imai, seeing none, chance for the public to
speak on the agenda item, seeing none what does the Commission want to do?

Ms. Morikami: Mr. Chair, move to close the public hearing.
Mr. Texeria: Second.

Chair: Moved and secénded to close the public hearing, all those in favor say
aye, opposed, motion carried.

On motion made by Paula Morikami and seconded by Herman Texeria, to
close the public hearing, motion carried unanimously by voeice vote.

Staff: Chair, just one last thing, I did say the bill was 2293, its 2298,

Public Hearing Transcript — 5/12/09
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Chair; I forgot to receive all this testimony, can we do it now?

Mr. Costa: To clarify, sorry, I believe Imai stated bill 2293 and he tried to just
correct it right now, its 2298 as shown on the agenda.

Chair: So can I have a motion to receive items E.1.2 and E.1.a.1 which is a bunch
of testimony in favor of the TVR bill?

Ms. Morikami: Mr. Chair, move to approve and receive.
Ms. Matsumoto: Second.
Chair; Moved and seconded, all those in favor say aye, opposed, motion carried.

On motion made by Paula Morikami and seconded by Camilla Matsumoto,
to receive testimony, motion carried unanimously by voice vote.

Chair; Do you have a date when this is going to be scheduled for.
Staff: We will be scheduling it. Right now we don’t have a date in mind.
Chair: Do you have all the comments in and everything?

Staff: No, we have not received any comments from any of the agencies we sent
this to.

Chair: Do you expect comments back?
Staff: Normally these agencies are not ones we usually get comments from,
Economic Development, we did reach a bit outside of our normal permitting processing

agencies so follow ups with them, they did not comment.

Mr. Costa: I guess I would just add that based on that it would likely be not the
next meeting by the first meeting in June.

This portion ended at 3:25 p.m.
Respectfully Submitted.

Lani Agoot /
Commission Support Clerk

Planning Commission Minutes
Excerpt — ZA-2009-8
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EXCERPT
KAUA‘TPLANNING COMMISSION

PUBLIC HEARING

A continued public hearing of the Planning Commission of the County of Kaua‘i was
held on April 28, 2009, in the Lihu‘e Civic Center, Mo‘ikeha Building, Meeting Room
2A-2B. The following Commissioners were present:

Mr, Herman Texeria
Mr. Caven Raco
Ms. Camilla Matsumoto
Mr. James Nishida
Ms. Paula Morikami
Mr. Hartwell Blake
Mr. Jan Kimura

Chair, James Nishida opened this docket at 10:10 p.m. and the following excerpt,
in effect, ensued:

Zoning Amendment ZA-2009-9, Bill No. 2298 — A bill to amend Chapter 8 of

Kauai County Code 1987, as amended, relating to the Comprehensive Zoning Ordinance
and the allowance of Single Family Transient Vacation Rental Units on State Land Use

District Agriculture land through enforcement agreements in effect until such time as the

County designates Important Agriculture Lands in accordance to Hawaii Revised Statutes
205 = Kauai County Council. )

Chair: Before Imai goes into that I was wondering if there was anyone in the
public wishing to testify on this item? Imai, you know what I think, rather than, how big
is your report? Well I was thinking that since there are only a few people I was thinking
we could defer reading the report until, because we have a request to defer. So if we can
read that next time, JoAnne, is that okay rather than...you are familiar with the bill and
the recommendations?

Unidentified Speaker: (Inaudible).

Chair: You are coming back though. As long as it is okay with you that we are
not reading all this we will read it the next time, the normal staff report.

Ms. JoAnne Yukimura: Chair and Commission members, I didn’t realize this
was going right after so I still am here, JoAnne Yukimura for the record. Thank you first
of all for agreeing to keep the public hearing open because there were many people who
wanted to speak and just couldn’t stay until this late hour. Ihaven’t read the staff report
or recommendation either myself so I welcome the time in between this meeting and the
next meeting to do that. As someone who helped with the wording of this bill T just
wanted to make myself available for questions and to explain the basic rationale behind
this bill. As you know it is an amendment to the vacation rental bill which banned all
vacation, new vacation rentals outside of the VDA area and grandfathered preexisting
vacation rentals except on Ag. lands. And this bill would establish a temporary or allow
the Planning Commission to, or not Commission, excuse me, the Planning Department to
work on an enforcement agreement with owners based on individual circumstances
where they were preexisting before the law. So they would have to go through all of that
proof that they were operating prior to the vacation rental law but hold off any
enforcement against them until after the Ag. land study is done so as to see whether they
are still Ag. land after the Ag. land study is done.

And part of the rationale is that their uncertain position is due to the fact that the
County has not followed the mandate of the 1977 constitutional convention to designate
prime Ag. lands, maybe Ag. land too and then see whether there would be some presently
districted Ag. lands that would not be in Ag. anymore. So that was the rationale and it is
explicit that no rights will be created or extinguished in this process. And so if they find
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out that they are still on Ag. land they don’t qualify for any grandfathering after the study
is done. If they find that they are no longer on Ag. land then they might qualify for
grandfathering. So that is the basic rationale.

Chair: Questions for JoAnne? See you next time.

Ms. Yukimura: Thank you.

Chair; Anyone else want to speak on this agenda item? Seeing none, move to
defer, what does the Commission want to do?

Mr, Texeria: Mr. Chair, I would like to make a motion to defer Zoning
Amendment ZA-2009-9, Bill No. 2298, a bill to amend Chapter 8 of the Kauai County
Code 1987, as amended, Kauai County Council.

Ms. Matsumoto: Second.

Chair: Moved and seconded, any discussion, it will be May 124 right, so defer to
May 12™ So moved to defer so all those in favor say aye, opposed, motion carried.

On motion made by Herman Texeria and seconded by Camilla Matsumoto,
to defer action to 5/12/09, motion carried unanimously by voice vote.

This portion ended at 10:16 a.m.

Respectfully Submitted.

Lani Agoot /
Commission Support Clerk

Public Hearing Transcript - 4/28/09
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BERNARD P. CARVALHO, JR. DONALD M. FuJimOTO

MAYOR COUNTY ENGINEER
TELEPHONE 241-4992
GARY K. HEU EDMOND P.K. RENAUD

DEPUTY COUNTY ENGINEER

RE F'" ‘”__EEELEPHONE 241-4992
NN
AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER

COUNTY OF KAUA'I

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLICWORKS g L 15 fI0 08
4444 RICE STREET -
MO'IKEHA BUILDING, SUITE 275
LIHU'E, KAUA'L, HAWAI'l 96766-1340

ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT

July 3, 2009

Honorable Kaipo Asing, Chairperson
And Members of the County Council

County of Kauai

Lihue, HI 96766

Dear Chairman Asing and Members of the County Council:

Subject: MONTHLY REPORT ON BUILDING PERMIT INFORMATION

Transmitted is the monthly report for the month of June. The report includes the following items:

1. Building Permit Processing Report — Provides information on quantity and value of incoming
applications, value of permits issued, and status of Revolving Fund.

2. Building Permit Estimated Value Summary — Graph of building permit estimated values over a
one year period.

3. Building Permits Tracking Report — Summarizes processing times overall and by agency for all
permits issued during the reporting period.

4. Building Permits Status: All Current Open Applications — Summarizes review times overall and
by agency for all outstanding permit applications

If any additional information is required, or any information is desired in a different format, please
call me at 241-4854.

Very truly yours, CONCUR: APPROVED:
v DO%LLD M. FUJIMOTO,,

DOUGLAS HAIGH
Chief, Building Division County Engineer

Attachment

cc: Planning Department w/attachment, Fire Department w/attachment, Water Department
wi/attachment, Engineering Division w/attachment, Wastewater Division w/attachment,
Director of Finance w/attachment
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Bernard P. Carvalho, Jr.

Mayor

Gary K. Heu

Administrative Assistant

Wallace G. Rezentes, Jr.
Director of Finance

Belma A. Baris
R ;-: Pegu%?i}gec;tor of Finance

COUNTY OF KAUAI ] .
DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE 09 JiL 14 P37

TO: Honorable Bill ‘Kaipo’ Asing, Co tC]I%,an*man
and Members of the County Coung GUHTY 30 0

FROM: Wallace G. Rezentes, Jr., Director of Finance {

VIA: Mayor Bernard P. Carvalho, Jr. 7\/

DATE: July 8, 2009

SUBJECT: Period 11 Financial Reports -
Statement of Revenues As Of
May 31, 2009

Pursuant to Section 17 and Section 20 of the OPERATING
BUDGET ORDINANCE (B-2008-673) County of Kauai, the
following Detailed Budget Report, Statement of
Revenues (Estimated and Actual), Statement of
Expenditures and Encumbrances and Revenue Report
in detail for the month of May 31, 2009, Period 11 for Fiscal
Year 2009 is hereby submitted.

Any inquiries may be directed to Miles Tone, Accounting
Systems Administrator at 241-4211.

Enclosures:

Statement of Revenues —Estimated and Actual (Listing)
Statement of Expenditures and Encumbrances (Listing)
Revenue Report (Listing)

Detail Budget Report (Listing)

Ch89.206
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COUNTY COUNCIL
Bill “Kaipo” Asing, Chair
Jay Furfaro, Vice Chair
Tim Bynum
Dickie Chang
Daryl W. Kaneshiro
Lani T. Kawahara
Derek S. K. Kawakami

OFFICE OF THE COUNTY CLERK

Peter A. Nakamura, County Clerk
Ernesto G. Pasion, Deputy County Clerk

Telephone (808) 241-6371
Fax (808) 241-6349
Email cokcouncil@kauai.gcov

Council Services Division
4396 Rice Street, Room 206
Lihu‘e, Kaua‘l, Hawai‘i 96766-1371

July 16, 2009

TO: Bill “Kaipo” Asing, Council Chair

o 1 60

FROM: Tim Bynum, Councilmember;{l‘/"‘ - 2

SN

RE: Rationale for denying travel request

3

The Council Agenda on July 8, 2009 contained two items (C 2009-236 and C
2009-237) requesting authorization to expend a total of $175,000.00 for special
counsel representing the County in two ongoing matters one of which is scheduled
for trial this month. Although we entered into executive session for a “briefing,
update, and to request authority relating to possible settlement proposal(s)” the
special counsel was not present and therefore, I expressed a desire to meet with Mr.
Minkins at the meeting and contacted him the next day by email. On Friday July
10, 2009 I confirmed an appointment and met with Special Counsel Minkins on
Oahu Tuesday morning July 14, 2009. On the morning of Wednesday July 15, 2009
you informed me that you had denied my travel request.

As T can think of no credible reason to deny this routine travel request I
would like to request your rationale for denial in writing.

Th/Le
D:2009-10-18

Cr01 %

AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER



COUNTY COUNCIL
Bill “Kaipo” Asing, Chair
Jay Furfaro, Vice Chair
Tim Bynum
Dickie Chang
Daryl W. Kaneshiro
Lani T. Kawahara
Derek S. K. Kawakami

Council Services Division
4396 Rice Street, Room 206
Lihu‘e, Kaua'i, Hawai'i 96766-1371

July 22, 2009

Honorable Bill “Kaipo” Asing, Chair

and Members of the Kaua‘l County Council
4396 Rice Street, Suite 206

Lihu‘e, Hawait 96766

Dear Chair Asing and Members of the County Council:

OFFICE OF THE COUNTY CLERK

Peter A. Nakamura, County Clerk
Emesto G. Pasion, Deputy County Clerk

Telephone (808) 241-6371

Fax (808) 241-6349
Email cokcouncil@kauai.gov
REUEIVED

! .
- tan T -

W JL22 p249

I would like to request your support of the attached resolution which I am
asking to be placed on the August 5, 2009 Council Meeting agenda. The purpose of
this resolution is to honor “Uncle” Macarthur Dela Cruz, who recently passed away,

by naming the Kekaha beach park “Macarthur Park.”
Thank you for your favorable consideration.

incerely,
Derek S. K. Kawakami
Councilmember

YS/wa2009-10-22

Attachment
ce: 8/05/09 Council Meeting Agenda

Cr69-768
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COUNTY COUNCIL
Bill “Kaipo” Asing, Chair
Jay Furfaro, Vice Chair
Tim Bynum
Dickie Chang
Daryl W. Kaneshiro
Lani T. Kawahara
Derek S. K. Kawakami

OFFICE OF THE COUNTY CLERK

Peter A. Nakamura, County Clerk
Ernesto G. Pasion, Deputy County Clerk

Telephone (808) 241-6371
Fax (808) 241-6349
Email cokcouncil @kauai.gov

Council Services Division
4396 Rice Street, Room 206
Lihu‘e, Kaua‘i, Hawai‘i 96766-1371

o

CEWED

¥

MEMORANDUM I

July 24, 2009

The Honorable Bill “Kaipo” Asing
Chair, Kaua‘i County Council GoriToo
Lihu‘e, Hawai‘i 96766 THE Clauie v e
CRURT Y GF Fai

Dear Chair Asing and Councilmembers:

Attached for your consideration is a resolution proposing an
amendment to the rules of Council.

This resolution proposes to amend Rule 10(c) by clarifying that the
placement of any proposed bill or resolution on the agenda is not a matter of
discretion with the chair or vice chair to grant or deny, but merely
administrative in nature. Councilmembers should be allowed to introduce
any legislation or resolution they feel is appropriate for public discussion.

Thank you for your consideration.

Rw/Le
Att.

Sincerely,

TIM B
Councilmember

=

LANI KAWAHARA
Councilmember

Covsq. 0, g

AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER



July 24, 2009

RECENED
TO: County Clerk Peter Nakamura W JL 24 P2 52
County of Kauai
Oreilo o
FROM: Harold Matsunaga THE CBURT " 7
COURTY GF Lt

SUBJECT: Long-term Affordable Rental Tax Matter

I would like to be placed on the agenda at the council meeting to speak
before the Honorable County Council Chairman Kaipo Asing and the rest of
the Council members regarding this matter.

Thank you for your assistance to this subject.

Sincerely,

Harold Matsunaga \b\@

3206 Fujii Street
Lihue, HI 96766

PH: 246-0368

(009210



Shaylene Iseri-Carvalho
Prosecuting Attorney

Deputy Prosecuting Attorney
Christopher Donahoe

Rosa Flores

Paul Kanoho

OFFICE OF THE PROSECUTING ATTORNEY
COUNTY OF KAUAI STATE OF HAWAII
3990 KAANA STREET, SUITE 210
LIHUE, HAWAIIL 96766
Telephone: (808) 241-1888
Fax: (808)241-1758

Email: prosecutor(@kauai.gov Lori H Wada
First Deputy

Deputy Prosecuting Attorney
Justin Kollar

Lauren McDowell

Tracy Murakami

July 21, 2009

Honorable Bill “Kaipo” Asing, Council Chair

and members of the County Council

County of Kauai
4396 Rice Street
Lihue, HI 96766

Re: FY 2009 Byrne Justice Assistance Grant (JAG)
Formula Program: Local Solicitation

g0: did 22 M 60,

Dear Chair Asing and County Council Members:

I respectfully request County Council approval to apply, receive and expend federal funds in the
amount of $44,831.00 to expend funds on equipment (DVD player, video camera, Laser Jet
Printer, Color Laser Jet Printer, and a television) and training for the Office of the Prosecuting
Attorney, as well as for training and K-PAL Equipment for the Kaua‘i Police Department. Grant
funds will be utilized to commence the programs on October 1, 2009 to September 30, 2012.

Program information and a budget have been attached for your reference.

Thank you for your time and consideration in this matter. Please do not hesitate to contact me
should you have any questions.

Respectfully,

(ot

Shaylene Igeri-Carvalho
Prosecuting Attorney

Enclosure

/jc

(009 21




Attachment 1

Program Narrative

With a recorded population of 62,8281 in 2007, the County of Kaua‘i is a small
knit community. The greatest distance from the town of Kekaha to the town of Hanalei is
just 57 miles in driving distance, making most criminal activity on Kaua‘i a serious
crime.

Funds from the Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistant Grant (JAG) program
2009 will be shared between the County of Kaua‘i, Kaua‘i Police Department (KPD) and
the Office of the Prosecuting Attorney (OPA).

For the FY year 2009-10 the County of Kaua‘i, OPA has a budget in the amount
of $9,000.00 to utilize for staff training. The need for training in different areas of
prosecution is extremely important. Training seminars offer Prosecutors insight and the
ability to gain skills, knowledge and techniques in prosecution.

Training opportunities for attorneys are mostly available off-island and mainly on
the Continental United States. Attending these trainings is costly after adding up airfare,
hotel accommodations, transportation, meals, registration fees and materials. The added
expense leaves the attorneys missed opportunities to attend these trainings.

Funding awarded through this grant will be utilized to sponsor three (3) full-time

Full Time Equivalent (FTE) Prosecuting Attorneys the ability to attend one (1) training
on the Continental U. S. Funds will cover airfare expenses, hotel accommodations,
transportation, meals, and registration fees and materials.

Up to date and functioning equipment will also be purchased utilizing grant funds.

A video camera will be purchased in order to video victim/witness testimony. Often
times’ victims/witnesses will do better on the stand if they are able to see themselves as
they are being questioned by attorneys. A DVD player as well as a television will also
assist in the same manner allowing both attorneys as well as victims/witnesses the ability
to prepare to be on the stand.

Other necessary equipment that will be purchased using the JAG funds will be a

Laser Jet Printer and a Color Laser Jet Printer. These items will be purchased to
accommodate the OPA’s office staff and the necessary documents that are completed
each day.

The Kaua‘i Police Activities League (K-PAL) has a variety of sports such as flag
football, wrestling, a Sea Scout program, and also boxing.

K-PAL’s program is used as a tool to attract youth participants into safe and
supervised activities as well as have a common gathering place. Having an athletic and
recreational activity provides valuable lessons in teamwork, discipline, sportsmanship
and the merits of hard-work. KPAL has also incorporated drug-prevention education to
the program by providing presentations on Crystal Methamphetamine and other drugs,
and having literature and drug prevention displays available for participants and their
parents/guardians.

''US Census Bureau. http://quickfacts.census.gov/qfd/states/15/15007 .html

(0206997



K-PAL boxing is the newest sport that was added to the league in January 2009.
The program is available for youth between the ages of 5-19 years old with special focus
given to those at-risk, or financially less fortunate.

To date, a total of 44 boys and girls (39 boys and 3 girls) are participating in the
K-PAL boxing league. Sixteen of those participants were able to enter in 2 tournaments,
with the latest tournament having 8 wins and 8 losses.

Funding is limited and equipment is necessary to train these excited youth in this
new available sport.

Training is essential to enhance the Officers ability to enhance their knowledge in
different areas as well as gain key insight to new technology equipment that is available
for crimes that are committed.

The Kauai Police Department (KPD) will utilize JAG funding for multi-training
purposes involving both sworn and civilian personnel. This will include the following
fields:

1) Criminal Investigations

2) Human Resources

3) Administrative and Management.

JAG funding would be used to cover the cost of personnel attending various
courses held off-island. This would include airfare, ground transportation, lodging, meals,
registration fees and course materials. To a large degree, this would also be applicable to
any instructor(s) flown in to provide training on Kauai.

During the last fiscal period the Department’s Training Budget underwent a
significant cutback, however the need for training still remains vitally important. Lack of
funding has minimized the department’s ability to train and/or update personnel in key
areas. JAG Funds would greatly assist the department in off-setting yearly training
expenditures.

Department personnel who attend training courses and/or receive specialized
training are obligated to provide basic instruction to other employees as a means of
expanding the departments overall training scope.

The project will be evaluated with keeping inventory of all equipment purchases
that are completed and keeping record of all trainings that are attended by personnel.

L0927



Attachment 2

Budget
Category Amount Total
1) | OPA —Sony DVD Player $200.00
2) | OPA — Sony Video Camera 999.50
Including tapes and camera bag
3) | OPA — HP LaserJet printer 2,000.00
4) | OPA — HP Color LaserJet Printer 5,000.00
5) | OPA — Sony LCD 52” Television 2,000.00
6) | OPA — Multidisciplinary Trainings 12,180.00
3 FTE to attend (1) Out of State
training
7) | KPD —Police Crime 5,600.00
Scene/Identification Technician
8) | KPD — Identity Theft Training 2,800.00
9) | KPD — Human Resources 3,800.00
Conference or Background
Investigators
10) | KPD — Personnel Law Update 5,251.50
Training
11) | KPD — K-PAL Equipment 5,000.00
TOTAL: $44,831.00
Budget Narrative
Items#1-5

Funding will be provided one Sony DVD Player, a Sony Video Camera including tapes
and a camera bag, a HP Laser Jet Printer, a HP Laser Jet Color Printer, and a Sony LCD

television.

Item # 6
Funding will be provided for three (3) FTE Attorneys to attend Out of State Training.

Prosecutor Training (Out of State)

Airfare $1,500.00

Per Diem (6 days) 900.00

Lodging (5 nights) 1,000.00

Registration 600.00

Shuttle Round Trip 60.00

TOTAL pp: $4,060.00
Items # 7 -10

Funding will be provided for KPD Officers and civilian personnel to attend trainings.

Item# 11

K-PAL Boxing Equipment such as safety gloves, and training bags will be purchased.

O109.27)



COUNTY OF KAUAI

OFFICE OF THE COUNTY ATTORNEY

July 24, 2009
TO: Honorable Bill “Kaipo” Asing, Council Chair
and Councilmembers -0
a2 0T
FROM: %rqd B. Castillo, Jr., County Attorney )
’ W\ |
RE: REQUEST FOR AN AGENDA ITEM ON AUGUST 5, 2009 FOR

AUTHORIZATION TO EXPEND ADDITIONAL FUNDS FOR
CONTRACT NO. 7909 TO ENGAGE SPECIAL COUNSEL TO
REPRESENT THE COUNTY IN THE LAWSUIT, COUNTY OF
KAUA'l vs. LADY ANN CRUISES, INC. ET AL., CIV. NO. 09-1-
0165 (FIFTH CIRCUIT COURT), WHICH AROSE OUT OF
PLANNING DEPARTMENT OF THE COUNTY OF KAUAI vs.
PATRICIAW. & MICHAEL G. SHEEHAN, SR., PERMIT
NUMBERS: SPECIAL MANAGEMENT AREA USE PERMIT SMA
(U) 87-8; USE PERMIT U-87-32; SPECIAL PERMIT SP-87-9;
CLASS IV ZONING PERMIT Z-1V-87-40 (THE PLANNING
COMMISSION OF THE COUNTY OF KAUAI, STATE OF HAWAII)
AND RELATED MATTERS.

The Office of the County Attorney requests approval of its recommendation
for authority to expend additional funds up to $35,000 for Contract No. 7909 to
engage special counsel to represent the Planning Department of the County of
Kaua'i in the lawsuit, County of Kaua'i vs. Lady Ann Cruises, Inc., et al., Civ. No.
09-1-0165 (Fifth Circuit Court), which arose out of Planning Department of the
County of Kaua'i vs. Patricia W. & Michael G. Sheehan, Sr., Permit Numbers:
Special Management Area Use; Permit SMA (U) 87-8; Use Permit U-87-32;
Special Permit SP-87-9; Class IV Zoning Permit Z-1V-87-40 (The Planning
Commission of the County of Kaua'i, State of Hawai'i).

For notice and posting purposes, this agenda item should be described as
follows:

“Request from the Office of the County Attorney for authorization to
expend additional funds up to $35,000 for Contract No. 7909 to
engage special counsel to represent the Planning Department of
the County of Kauai in the lawsuit, County of Kauai vs. Lady Ann
Cruises, Inc., et al., Civ. No. 09-1-0165 (Fifth Circuit Court), which
arose out of Planning Department of the County of Kaua'i vs.

Curd 27



Honorable Bill “Kaipo” Asing
and Councilmembers -2- July 24, 2009

Patricia W. & Michael G. Sheehan, Sr. , Permit Numbers: Special
Management Area Use; Permit SMA (U) 87-8; Use Permit U-87-32;
Special Permit SP-87-9; Class IV Zoning Permit Z-1V-87-40 (The
Planning Commission of the County of Kaua'i, State of Hawai'i)
and related matters.”

A copy of the complaint is attached.

(009913



FILED

ALFRED B. CASTILLO, JR.  #3132-0 2008 JUN 18 AM 9: 58
AMY 1. ESAKI #2698-0

Office of the County Attorney , 51 CIRCULT L%U’%T
4444 Rice Street, Suite 220 STATE 07 HAWAII
Lihu'e, Hawai'i 96766 CLERX. D FUME

Telephone: (808) 241-4930
Facsimile: (808) 241-6319

MCcCORRISTON MILLER MUKAI MACKINNON LLP

- DAVID J. MINKIN #3639-0
LAURA S. LUCAS #8909-0 -
Five Waterfront Plaza, 4t Floor o &
500 Ala Moana Boulevard 245 > 5]
Honolulu, Hawai'i 96813 :"1‘5;3:9;, e, N
Telephone: (808) 529-7300 <5 = O
Facsimile: (808) 524-8293 <R o MW
Attorneys for Plaintiff = w N
COUNTY OF KAUA'T 55 R
IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF THE FIFTH CIRCUIT
STATE OF HAWAI'I
COUNTY OF KAUA'L, ) CIVIL NO. % Nzl
) (Declaratory Judgment)
Plaintiff, )
) COMPLAINT; SUMMONS
vs. )
)
LADY ANN CRUISES, INC., dba NA }
PALI EXPLORER, a Hawai'i )
Corporation; JOHN DOES 1-10; )
JANE DOES 1-10; DOE )
CORPORATIONS 1-10; and OTHER )
DOE ENTITIES 1-10, )
)
Defendants. )
)
1 do heraby crtfy that tis i a ful frve and
corved copy of original on file in this offico,

207393.4 {%‘ Cours, Fifth Cirauit
Omwvd 1



COMPLAINT

Plaintiff COUNTY OF KAUA'I (“Plaintiff”}, by and through its
attorneys, the Office of the County Attorney and McCorristdn Miller Mukai
MacKinnon LLP, and for its Complaint against the above-named defendants,
hereby allege and aver as follows:

PARTIES

1. Plaintiff is a municipal corporation organized and existing
under and by virtue of the laws of the State of Hawai'i. Plaintiff, through the
Planning Department, County of Kaua'i (“Planning Department”) and Planning
Commission, County of Kaua'i (“Planning Commission”), is responsible for
planning and land use matters including cartying out the objectives, policies
and procedures of Chapter 205A, Part II of the Hawai'i Revised Statutes
(“HRS”) pertaining to the Special Management Area (*SMA”) and rendering
decisions on land use permits and applications.

2. Defendant LADY ANN CRUISES, INC., dba NA PALI
EXPLORER (“Lady Ann Cruises”), is a Hawai'i corporation registered to do
business and doing business within the State of Hawai'i.

3. Defendants JOHN DOES 1-10, JANE DOES 1-10, DOE
CORPORATIONS 1-10 and OTHER DOE ENTITIES 1-10 are fictitiously-named
persons or entities whose identities, capacities or involvement in the subject
matter of this case are presently unknown but who are believed to be
responsible in some manner for the claims asserted by Plaintiff herein as the

agents, owners, assignees, delegates, successors, employees, shareholders,

207393 4 2
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affiliates, subsidiaries, alter egos, partners, co-participants, or other
representatives of the named defendants or otherwise stand in such a
relationship with the named defendants or participated in such conduct
therewith as to be liable to Plaintiff for the claims asserted herein. Plaintiff has
conducted a diligent inquiry as to the identities, capacities and involvements of
the Doe defendants fictitiously named in this paragraph, but is unable at this
time to ascertain such matters with the requisite certainty to name them in
this Complaint. As alleged herein, “Defendants” shall mean all named
defendants and all fictitiously named Doe defendants.

JURISDICTION AND VENUE

4. This Complaint for declaratory judgment and injunctive relief
is instituted pursuant to HRS sections 205A-33, 603-21.5(a)(3), 603-23 and
632-1, and Rules 57 and 65 of the Hawai'i Rules of Civil Procedure.

5. Venue for this Complaint is proper pursuant to HRS section
603-36(5) because the claim for relief arose in this judicial circuit.

GENERAL ALLEGATIONS

6. The State laws and County of Kaua'i (*County”) rules
pertaining to the SMA are meant to protect, for the benefit of the general
public, the use of the ocean waters, the lands adjacent to the shore, and all
ecology related thereto from exploitation.

7. The Planning Commission is the authority designated to

issue SMA permits within the County.

207393 4 3

(w1957



8. The Hanalei River Boat Yard (*HRBY"}, which is located
adjacent to the waters of Hanalei Bay, is within the SMA.

9. The HRBY is operated pursuant to Special Management Area
Use Permit SMA(U)-87-8, Special Permit SP-87-9, Use Permit U-87-32 and
Class IV Zoning Permit Z-IV-87-40 (collectively, “HRBY Permits”).

10. The HRBY Permits only permit activities occurring within the
boundaries of the HRBY.

11. Condition S of the HRBY Permits states that “[alny request
for boat or vessel substitution, additional boats, transfer of revocable permits,
increase in passenger capacity of commercial tour boat operations shall be
subject to the review of the Planning Commission.”

12. The validity of and compliance with the HRBY Permits is the
subject of an ongoing administrative hearing initiated by the Planning
Commission.

13. Upon information and belief, Mary Kagawa Garcia and Claire
Seaver are officers and current owners of Lady Ann Cruises.

14. Upon information and belief, when the HRBY obtained the
HRBY Permits, Lady Ann Cruises was owned by another individual(s) and
operated the vessels Lady Ann, registration number 686-620 and passenger
capacity of 46, and Island Voyager, registration number 592-929 and

passenger capacity of 31.
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15. Upon information énd belief, Lady Ann Cruises currently
operates the vessel Ocean Adventurer, registration number 1153297 and
passenger capacity of 36 (*Ocean Adventurer”).

16. The HRBY Permits do not cover the Ocean Adventurer.

17. There has never been a request for the Planning Commission
to review a boat or vessel substitution or addition related to the HRBY Permits.

18. Black Pot Beach, a public park located adjacent to the
waters of Hanalei Bay, is within the SMA.

19. In or around April 2009, Planning Department staff was
informed of signs being installed at the HRBY advertising Defendant’s
commercial boat tours.

20. In or around May and June 2009, Planning Department staff
received e-mails from Hanalei-to-Ha ena Community Association and Hanalei
Watershed Hui Makai Watch documenting commercial boating activities by
Defendant at the HRBY.

21. On May 13, 2009, at approximately 7:50 a.m., Planning
Department staff observed Dana Berry, an agent for Lady Ann Cruises
(“Mr. Berry”), leading 25 patrons from the HRBY parking area, through Black
Pot Beach, to the sand spit in Hanalei Bay and loading patrons onto the Ocean
Adventurer.

22. On May 13, 2009, at approximately 11:37 a.m., Planning

Department staff observed 25 patrons unload from the Ocean Adventurer via
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the sand spit in Hanalei Bay and walk back to the HRBY parking area through
Black Pot Beach.

23. On May 13, 2009, at approximately 12:21 p.m., Planning
Department staff observed Mr. Berry leading 12 patrons from the HRBY
parking area, through Black Pot Beach, to the sand spit in Hanalei Bay and
loading the patrons onto the Ocean Adventurer.

24, On May 27, 2009, at approximately 7:56 a.m., Planning
Department staff observed Mr. Berry leading 27 patrons from the HRBY
parking area, through Black Pot Beach, to the sand spit in Hanalei Bay and
loading the patrons onto the Ocean Adventurer.

25. On June 2, 2009, at approximately 8:00 a.m., Planning
Department staff observed Mr. Berry leading 25 patrons from the HRBY
parking area, through Black Pot Beach, to the sand spit in Hanalei Bay and
loading the patrons onto the Ocean Adventurer.

26. Under the State SMA statutes, no “development” is allowed
within the SMA without first obtaining a SMA permit from the Planning
Commission. HRS § 205A-28.

27. The definition of “development” includes a “[clhange in
the...intensity of use of land” or a “[c]hange in the intensity of use of water,
ecology related thereto, or of access thereto[.]” HRS § 205A-22.

28. The loading and unloading of passengers from the HRBY via
Black Pot Beach affects the intensity of the use of the land and water, and

harms the ecology of Hanalei Bay.
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29. County SMA rules prohibit anyone from conducting any use,
activity or operation on lands located within the SMA which may significantly
impact coastal waters or related costal resources, without first obtaining a SMA
permit. Special Management Area Rules and Regulations of the County of
Kaua'i (*County SMA rules”) § 19.0.

30. The loading and unloading of passengers from the HRBY via
Black Pot Beach siéniﬁcantly impacts coastal waters and related coastal
resources.

31. A SMA permit is required to lawfully load and unload
passengers from the HRBY via the shore at Black Pot Beach.

32. The HRBY Permits do not allow the Ocean Adventurer to
operate within the boundaries of the HRBY.

33. Defendant has neither sought nor obtained a SMA permit for
its activities at the HRBY and Black Pot Beach.

34. The HRBY Permits do not allow Defendant’s loading and
unloading of passengers from the HRBY via the shore at Black Pot Beach.

COUNT I
(INJUNCTIVE RELIEF)

35. Plaintiff re-alleges and hereby incorporates by reference
paragraphs 1 through 34, inclusive, as if set forth in full herein.
36. Defendant has been operating the Ocean Adventurer in the

HRRBY without authorization.
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37. Deféndant’s actions in loading and unloading passengers on
the shore at Black Pot Beach without a valid SMA permit violate Staie SMA
statutes and County SMA rules.

38. If Defendant is permitted to continue its unauthorized
operation of the Ocean Adventurer within the HRBY and its unauthorized
loading and unloading of passengers on the shore at Black Pot Beach, Plaintiff
will be irreparably harmed for which there is no adequate remedy at law.
Plaintiff is entitled to an order enjoining Defendant from operating the Ocean
Adventurer within the HRBY and from loading and unleading passengers from
the HRBY via the shore at Black Pot Beach.

COUNT II
(DECLARATORY RELIEF)

39. Plaintiff re-alleges and hereby incorporates by reference
paragraphs 1 through 38, inclusive, as if set forth in full herein.

40. As a result of the above-described events and circumstances,
there is an actual and continuing controversy between Plaintiff and Defendant
regarding Defendant, Defendant’s activities within the designated SMA without
a valid SMA permit and Defendant’s operation of the Ocean Adventurer.

41. A declaratory judgment will terminate the controversy that
Defendant has created regarding its unauthorized operation of the Ocean
Adventurer in the HRBY and its unauthorized activities at the HRBY and Black
Pot Beach.

42. Plaintiff prays for a declaration that the current Lady Ann is

not the same legal entity as the Lady Ann when the HRBY Permits were issued.
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43. Plaintiff prays for a declaration that the Ocean Adventurer
has never been approved for use of the HRBY under the HRBY Permits.

44. Plaintiff prays for a declaration that a SMA permit is required
for Defendants to lawfully load and unload passengers on the shore at Black
Pot Beach, and that Defendants cannot continue to load and unload
passengers on the shore at Black Pot Beach without obtaining a valid SMA
permit.

REQUESTS FOR RELIEF

WHEREFORE, Plaintiff prays as follows:

A. That judgment be entered in favor of Plaintiff and against
Defendant as set forth in the foregoing Counts;

B. That the Court issue a temporary restraining order,
preliminary injunction, and/or a permanent injunction preventing Defendant
from loading and unloading passengers from the HRBY via the shore at Black
Pot Beach.

C. For a binding declaration by this Court that: (i) the current
Lady Ann is not the same legal entity as the Lady Ann when the HRBY Permits
were issued; (ii) the Ocean Adventurer has never been approved for use of the
HRBY under the HRBY Permits and that the Ocean Adventurer cannot
continue to operate in the HRBY; and (iii) a SMA permit is required for
Defendant to lawfully load and unload passengers on the shore at Black Pot
Beach and that Defendant cannot continue to load and unload passengers on

the shore at Black Pot Beach without a valid SMA permit.
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D.  That Plaintiff be awarded its reasonable attorneys’ fees and
costs of suit, pre- and post-judgment interest; and

E. That Plaintiff be awarded such other and further relief as the

Court deems just and proper.

DATED: Lihu'e, Kaua'i, Hawai'i, ~SUNE 1T, 7004

ALFRED B. C ILLO, JR.
AMY 1. ES
DAVID J. MI

LAURA S. LUCAS

Attorneys for Plaintiff
COUNTY OF KAUA'I
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IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF THE FIFTH CIRCUIT

STATE OF HAWAI'I

COUNTY OF KAUATIL, ) CIVIL NO.
) (Declaratory Judgment)
Plaintiff, )
) SUMMONS
vs. )
)
LADY ANN CRUISES, INC., dba NA
PALI EXPLORER, a Hawai'i ;
Corporation; JOHN DOES 1-10; )
JANE DOES 1-10; DOE )
CORPORATIONS 1-10; and OTHER )
DOE ENTITIES 1-10, )
)
Defendants. )
)
SUMMONS

STATE OF HAWAI']
To the above-named Defendant(s}:

YOU are hereby summoned and required to serve upon ALFRED B.
CASTILLO, JR., Plaintiff’s attorney, whose address is 4444 Rice Street, Suite
220, Lihu'e, Hawai'i 96766, an answer to the Complaint which is herewith
served upon you, within twenty (20) days after service of tﬁis summons upon
you, exclusive of the day of service. If you fail to do so, judgment by default
will be taken against you for the relief demanded in the Complaint.

Pursuant to Rule 4(b) of the Hawai'i Rules of Civil Procedure, this
summons shall not be personally delivered between 10:00 p.m. and 6:00 a.m.

on premises not open to the general public, unless a judge of the above-entitied
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court permits, in writing on this summons, personal delivery during those

hours. JUN 1§ 2009
DATED: Lihu'e, Kaua'i, Hawai'i,
$£M DANETTE FUN
CLERK OF THE ABOVE-ENTITLED COURT
2073934 2
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COUNTY OF KAUAI

OFFICE OF THE COUNTY ATTORNEY

July 30, 2009 BECEN/ED

it
RSN A

TO: Honorable Bill “Kaipo” Asing, Council Chair
and Councilmembers

FROM: Alfred B. Castillo, Jr., County Attorney

RE: REQUEST FOR AN AGENDA ITEM ON AUGUST 5, 2009 FOR
AUTHORIZATION TO EXPEND FUNDS TO ENGAGE BOND
COUNSEL

The Office of the County Attorney requests approval of its recommendation
for authority to expend funds to engage bond counsel to provide the County with
legal and technical advice on bond matters.

For notice and posting purposes, this agenda item should be described as
follows:

“Request from the Office of the County Attorney for authorization
to expend up to $90,000 from the special counsel account to
engage bond counsel to advise the County with legal and
technical advice on bond matters.”

In support of this request, the office states as follows:

Special counsel will be hired pursuant to the normal selection process.
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OFFICE OF THE COUNTY CLERK
Council Services Division

Elections Division

Records Division

PETER A. NAKAMURA, County Clerk
DARYL W. KANESHIRO PN L A ERNESTO G. PASION, Deputy County Clerk
LANIT. KAWAHARA N OF, Telephone: (808)241-6371

LIHU'E, KAUA'L HAWAL'T 96766-137% . L1 £/ F7 1
E-mail: cokcouncil@kauai.gov

COUNTY COUNCIL

BILL “KAIPO” ASING, CHAIR
JAY FURFARO, VICE CHAIR

TIM BYNUM

DICKIE CHANG

09 J30 P64
July 30, 2009

TH«E {, Bty
TO: COUNCILMEMBERS COUMTY O w2

FROM. BILL “KAIPO” ASING, COUNCIL CHAIR (2K (L-

SUBJECT: UPDATE ON CHANGES IN COUNCIL PROCEDURES

The purpose of this update is to inform Councilmembers on recent changes
made in the following areas of Council procedures:

=

Councilmembers’ access to agendas;

2. Placement of public documents (including meeting minutes) on the County
website;

3. Timely circulation of Council documents; and

4. Access to information by the public and Councilmembers.

Thank you for your consideration of this request.

copy: August 5, 2009, Council agenda

L6971y
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BERNARD P. CARVALHO JR.

ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT

bor

DONALD M. FUJIMOTO

MAYOR COUNTY ENGINEER
TELEPHONE 241-4992
GARY HEU EDMOND P.K. RENAUD

DEPUTY COUNTY ENGINEER
TELEPHON lEZ?@z‘ fogll RN el i
E?‘!’ T ";E "f i‘u Lf

AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER

COUNTY OF KAUA'I .
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS 09 JL20 A909
4444 RICE STREET
MO'IKEHA BUILDING, SUITE 275
LIHUE, KAUA'l, HAWAI'l 96766

THE L& x {0 !

July 8, 2009 COUMTY 1 A%

Honorable Kaipo Asing, Chairman
And Members of the County Council

4396 Rice Street, Room 201
Lihue, Hawaii 96766

Subject: Right of Entry and Easement @ TMK 4-4-14:111 for the Kealia Fire Station Waterline

Dear Chair Asing and Council Members:

We request your approval to secure a construction right-of-entry and utility easement
at the Department of Land and Natural Resources parcel. The purpose of the easement is for
the installation of a 12” waterline that will supply water service to the Kealia Fire Station.
The construction of the Kealia Fire Station will begin in August, 2009. Attached are one
original and three copies of the easements.

Please call Douglas Haigh of my staff at 241-4849 should you have any questions.

Very truly yours, APPROVED:

DO&M. FUJIMOTO ERNARD P. CARVALHO, JR.

County Engineer Mayor
phk
cc: CE

Building Division
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COUNTY OF KAUA'I

OFFICE OF THE COUNTY ATTORNEY

June 22, 2009
TO: Donald Fujimoto, County Engineer
FROM: Mona W. Clark, Deputy County Attorney
SUBJECT: Right-of-Entry @ TMK (4) 4-6-14:111 for Lydgate — Kapa‘a Fire Station
Water Line
(Tracking No. 09-0594)
| have reviewed the Right-of-Entry and find it acceptable as to form and legality.

Paragraph No. 6 contains an indemnification clause which must be approved by the
County Council. A line for County Council approval has been added. The document

should be signed by the Director of Finance.

Mgna W. Clark
sputy County Attorney
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